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Whereas, the parties in the above-captioned action (the “Action™) believe that discovery

may invelve the disclosure of confidential, trade secret, proprietary, technical, scientific, business,
or financial information of a party or of a non-party;
Whereas, the parties desire to establish a mechanism tp protect the disclosure of such
| information in this Action; and
! \ ‘ Whereas, the Court, mindfill both of the parties’ interest in maintaining the confidentiality
‘ of sensitive information and of the public’s interest in public access to the courfs, wishes to
| ‘manage this Action efficiently.
i Therefore, pursuant' to Rule 26(c) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, IT IS

HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1.  Definitions: For purposes of this Protective Order, the following definitions shall
apply: ‘

A, The term “DOCUMENT™ shail include any writings, drawings, graphs,
charts, photographs, phenorecords, records, exhibits, reports, samples, transcripts, oﬁl testimony,
video or audio recordings, affidavits, briefs, summaries, notes, abstracts, drawings, company
records and reports, databases, version control systems, communications, letters, correspondence,

) e-mails and attachments thereto, source code and object code, answers to interrogatories,
responses to requests for admissions, or motions, and/or any other document or thing which may
be delivered from or on behalf of a Disclosing Party to another in connection with the Acticn
including, without lirnitation, copigs, or information stored bn any storage device or computer.

| B. The term “DISCLOSING PARTY” is defined herein as any party or non-
party who is requested to produce or produces DOCUMENTS or testimoﬁy through discovery in

this Acton.
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C. The term “CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION” is defined herein as
information or DOCUMENTS .or other materials that the DISCLOSING PARTY in good faith
believes is not publicly known that would be valuable to third parties, including but not limited to
t{le DISCLOSING PARTY’s actual and potential competitors, and that the DISCLOS.ING
PARTY would not normally reveal, and has not revealed, to third parties without an agreement to

K maintain it in confidence.

D. “CONFIDBN’I’IAIJT‘Y LEGEND” is defined herein as a label placed upon
material that contains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and clearly designates the information
as “CONFIDENTIAL”, pursuant to the provisions of this Order. Such CONFIDENTIALITY

LEGEND and any other mark or version control number (e.g., Bates mumber) added to

DOCMNTS shall not obscure or deface any information contained within the DOCUMENT.

E.  *“COURT" is defined herein as encompassing the trial court that issued this
Orxder and any appellate court that bears this Action on appeal.

F. “SUPPORT STAFF” is defined herein as employees and indepeﬁdent
contractors of counsel for the parties including experts or censultants and their staff retained by
such counsel to assist in this Action, paralegals, clerical personnel and secretarial personnel, and
employees of the parties specifically assigned to support counsel in this Action so long as those
employed sign a declaration and acknowledgment in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A. Upon
‘written request, counsel will provide copies of the declaration and acknowledgments signed by
employees of the parties specifically assigned to support counsel in this Action.

G.  “LITIGATION SUPPORT SERVICES” is defined herein as encompassing
copy Services, document production services, exhibit-making services, translation services, coding

services, scanning seryices, animation sepvices, jury consultants and mock jurors.
3
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2. Applicability of this Order: All 'CONFIDEN’I‘IAL INFORMATION, and all
copies, excerpts and summaries thereof and material containing information derived therefrom,
filed with the Court, submitted fo the Court in conneétion with a hearing or trial, or produced or
served either by a party or by a nen-party, to or for any of the other parties, shall be governed by'
this Protective Order and used ouly for the purposes of this Action and not for any other purpose

; N or function, including without limitation any business, patent prosecution, competitive or
governmental purpose or function. No person who prosecutes patents relating to the technology
claimed in the patents in suit shall have access to CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. The terms
of this Protective Order shall apply to all manner and means of discovery, including without
limitation oral testimony, entrg;r onto land or premises, and production and/or inspection of books,
records, DOCUMENTS and tangible things. | |

3. Designating Information: If, in the course of this Action, a DISCLOSING
'PARTY disclosss information that the DISCLOSING PARTY in good faith contends is
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, that bISCLOSING PARTY may designate such information
as such by applying to the material that contains the information the CONFIDENTIALITY
LEGEND, which shail read “CONFIDENTIAL".

) | A. If any CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION canmnot be labeled with the
CONFIDENTIALITY LEGEND, it shall be placed in a sealed envelope or other container that is
in turn marked “CONFIDENTIAL” in 2 manner agreed upon by the disclosing and requesting
‘parties.

B. Initial Inspections of Materials: In the event materials are to be subject to
an initial inspection, e.g,, in order for the requesting party to decide whether to copy all or only

parts of a prodaction, the materials shall be treated as containing CONFIDENTIAL
4
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INFORMATION for purposes of the initial inspection, thereby limiting those who may conduct
such an initial inspection to those permitted by Section 4 to view CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION. After the initial inspection, the DISCLOSING PARTY may, if appropriate,
prior to or contemporaneously with the copying of the materials, designate the_ingpected materials
as CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

) C.  Inspections of Property, etc.: If a DISCLOSING PARTY believes in
good faith that the inspection, measuring, testing, sampling, or photographing of its processes,
products, equipment, premises, or other property, pursuant to Federal Rule of Civii Procedure 34,
will reveal or disclose CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, then the DISCLOSING PARTY shall
advise the requesting party that the inspection, measuring, testmg, sampling, or photographing will
be permitted only on a CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION basis. In such an event, the
inspection, measuring, testing, sampling, or photographing may only be performed by those
permitted to have access to CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, under this Order, and
information derived from such activities shall be treated as CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

D.  Depositions: Counsel for the deponent or for a party may designate any

part or afl of a deposition as confidential by notifying all counsel of record prior to or during the

S

deposition of the confidentiality designation, If a deposition concens CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION, counsel for the deponent or for a party shall have the right to exclude from the
portion of the deposition coﬁceming such information any person not anthorized to have access to
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION under this Protective Order, A party designating a portion of
the testimony as CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION may also request that the affected portions
be bound separately from the rest of the transcript. In accordance with Section 14 of this

Protective Order the non-designating party may request that the designating party review a
5
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particular designation, in which event the designating party shall review the designation in

question and shall have the option of changing it and shall give potice to the other party in writing

if a change is made.
| E. Deposition Exhibits: An exhibit to a deposition shall be treated in .

accordance with the confidentiality designation already given to it or, if the exhibit has not been

3
o

previously produced, given to it on the record at the time of the deposition. The designation of a

deposition as CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION or the de-designation of a deposition from

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION shall not affect the confidentiality status of exhibits presented
at the deposition.

F. Inadvertent Failure to Designate: If a party to this Order inadvertently
fails to designate information as CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION such failure shall not
constitute a waiver of the DISCLOSING PARTY’Q right to so designate such information. In the
event that such an inadvertent failure occurs, the DISCLOSING PARTY shall upon discovery of
'th.e inadvertent failure promptly notify in writing all parties known to have received the
information in question, and provide them with appropriately marked substitute copies of the
affected information, Until a receiving party receives such notification, any disclosure made by

3 thatparty of the information to those not permitted by this Order to have accws to the informaﬁon.
shall not constitute a violatior of this Order. However; upon receiving such notification, the
receiving party shall request all parties to whom the information was disclosed by the receiving
paﬂy but who are not permitted to have access to such information under the terms of this Order to
return the information to the DISCLOSING PARTY. The receiving party shall also destroy all
copies of the incorrectly labeled information and replace them with the substitute copies provided

by the DISCLOSING PARTY.
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4, Pe‘rsbns Permitted to Access Confidential Information: Access to information
that has been designated as CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION shall be limited to the following
‘PEISONS:

A.  The Cout, and its support staff and other authorized Court personnel, and
jurors and alternate jurors, if any;

) B.  Counsel (in-house and outside) for the parties to this Action and their

SUPPORT STAFF; |

C.  Stenographers and videographers who take, record or transcribe testimony
in this Action, either at deposition or at a hearing or trial, to the extent necessary to carry out their
services;

D. LITIGATION SUPPORT SERVICES, as defined in Section I, to the extent
necessary to carry out their services

E. Any individual who previously had rightful access to the CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION in question, as authorized by the DISCLOSING PARTY, in the form that the
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION was produced by the DISCLOSING PARTY, in the ordinary
course of business or employment, so long as the provision of CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

under this paragraph is subject w the same limits set forth in paragraph 4.F;

.

F. A witness in the above-captioned case not otherwise authorized to view the
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION in question, during that witness’ testimony at a deposition,
hearing, or trial in the above-captioned case, provided that: (1) the disclosure is made solely for
the purpose of directly advancing the questioning party’:s claims or defenses, and for no other
purposes whatsoever; (2) counsel for the questioning party endeavors in good faith to redact or

“handle the CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. in such a manner as to disclose mo more
7
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confidential information as is reasonably necessary in order to examine the witness; (3) the
witness is not permitted to retain the CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION after the witness is
examined regarding the CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION; and (4) the witness is explicitly
informed that this Protective Order forbids him or her to-disclose the CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION except as permitted under this Protective Order and that he or she is subject to

—\ ﬁe Court’s jurisdiction for the purposes of enforcing this Protective Order, and the witness signs
the Declaration and Acknowledgement form that is attached hereto as Exhibit A. A deposition .
witness may review the entire deposition transcript and exhibits thereto in order to review and sign
pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 30(¢); however, the DISCLOSING PARTY may object to the deponent
further reviewing a CONFIDENTIAL deposition exhibit. If such an objection is raised, any party
may seck relief from the Court, and the disclosuré may not be made until the .Coﬁn rules or the
DISCLOSING PARTY withdraws its objection; |

G. A witmess whose testimony at deposition, hearing, or trial has been formally

noticed (but who is not otherwise authorized to view CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION),
provided that (1) the disclosure is made solely for the purpose of preparing the witness to testify;
(2) the party that intends to make the disclosure provides written notice o the DISCLOSING

) PARTY, at least five business days in advance of the disclosure, speczf)nng the documents to be _
| disclosed and the person to whom the disclosure is to be made; and (3) the DISCLOSING PARTY
has not objected, in writing, within five business days of receiving the notice of intended
disclosure. If the DISCLOSING PARTY does cbject, any party may seck relief from the Court,

and the disclosure may not be made until the Court rules or the DISCLOSING PARTY withdraws

its objection;
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H.  Other persons to whom the Court specifically allows disclosure, after
application by the party seeking such disclosure and an opportunity to reply by the DISCLOSING _
PARTY OR PARTIES; and

I.. Other persons to whom the DISCLOSING PARTY specifically and in
writing allows disclosure,

5. Storage and Custody: Counsel for each party to this Protective Order shall use
the same care and discretion to avoid disclosure of CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION as the
receiving party uses with its owr; similar information thatiit does not wish.to disclose to prevent
the unauthorized or inadvertent disclosure of eny information designated as CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION under this Protective Order.

6.  Filing Under Seal: Any information designated as CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION that is included with, or its contents are in any way disclosed in, any pleading,
motion, deposition transcript, or other papers filed with the Clerk of the Court shall be filed in

sealed envelopes, or other appropriately sealed containers, prominently marked with the following

notations;
A.  The style of the Action end case number (Civil No. 2:03CV-0294 DAK);
B.  Thenams ofthe ﬁli_ng'PN‘tY:
C.  An indication of the filing’s contents, such as the title of the filing; and
D. A statement substanti.ally similar to the following:

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION - SUBJECT TO COURT ORDER THIS ENVELOPE
SHALL NOT TO BE OPENED AND THE CONTENTS SHALL NOT BE DISPLAYED,
COPIED OR REVEALED EXCEPT BY COURT ORDER OR BY THE WRITTEN
AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES.
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7. No Summeries;: CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION shall not be disclosed or
summarized, either in writing or orally, fo anyone other than persons permitted to have access to
such information under this Order. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Order proubits
counsel for either party from advising their respective clients of the presence or absence of
evidence supperting or refuting the claims or defenses in this Action,

! Ty 8. "Challenging a Designation: At any time, a party to this Order may challenge the
: designation of information as CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION by notifyih-g the DISCLOSING
PARTY in writing of the information that the challenging party in good faith believes should not
have been given a designation of CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, The parties shall then
confer within five (5) business days to try to resolve the matter, and if unable to resolve the matter,
may thereafier seek the Court’s assistance. The burden of proof shall be on the DISCLOSING
PARTY to show that the designation is appropriate under this Order. Until the matter is resolved
! by the parties or the Court, the information in question shall continue to be treated according to its
designation under the terms of this Order By failing to object to the designation of information
upon its production, a party does not waive its right to-object at a future time to that designation.
9.  Designation by Non-Parties: A non-party to this Action that produces

information to any party to this Action in connectien with this Action, whether or not pursuant to a

' .
—

subpoena, may avail itself of the protections afforded by this Order, by placing a
‘CONFIDENTIALITY LEGEND on such information. -

10.  Confidentiality Interests of Third Parties; A party may refuse to produce
otherwise discoverable information pursuant to a subpoem, deposition -question, or discovery
request, if the party is under an obligation to a third party not to disclose such information. In

such an event, the objecting party shall:
10
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A.  Promptly provide to the pérson or entity whose confidentiality interests are
implicated (i) notice of its intentioﬁ to disclose the information in question and (ii) a copy of this
Order; and

B. Within thirty (30) busiuess days of the notice sent pursuant to (A), produce
the requested information in question in compliance with this Order, -unless the request is

"} otherwise objectionable, or the person or entity whose confidentiality interests are implicated
moves for or obtains a protective order precluding such disclosuf.e from this Court within that
time.

11.  No Waiver of Rights: This Order shall not be deemed (a) 8 waiver of any party’s
or producing entity’s right to object to any discovery requests c'm any ground; (b) 2 waiver of any
party’s right to seek an order compelling discovery with respect to any discovery requests; (c) a
waiver of any party’s right to object to the admission of evidence on any ground; (d) a waiver of
any party’s or producing entity’s right to use its own DOCUMENTS, testimony, transcripts,
and/or other materials or things within its own discretion; (e) any waiver of the attorney-client

privilege or protection of the work _prbduct doctrine; or (ﬂ a waiver of any party's right to seek

| additional protection for certain materials or information. In the event that either party seeks such

v additional protection, that party shall first confer with the 0pposmg party to reach agreement with
respect .t§ such additional protecﬁém If the parties are unable to reach agreement, the party
soeking such additional protection shall, within 10 business days after the parties have conferred
and failed to reach agreement, file a motion or appﬁca‘ﬁon with this Court for an additional
Protective Order.

12.  Disclosure Beyond the Terms of this Order: Nothing shall prevent disclosure

beyond the terms of this Protective Order if the party designating the information 25
1l
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION consents to such disclosure in writing or on the record, or if

the Court, after notice to all affected parties, orders such disclosure.
13.  Inadvertent Disclosure: Should any designated information be disclosed, through
inadvertence or otherwise, to any person or party in violation of this Order, then the party

responsible for the inadvertent disclosure shall use reasonable efforts to bind such person to the

.

terms of this Order, and shall (a) promptly inform such person of all the provisions of this Order,
(b) request such person to sign the Declaration and Acknowledgement (attached hereto as Exhibit

A), (and, if such person does not agree to sign the Declaration and Acknowledgement, use

reasonable efforts to retrieve the designated information promptly); and (c) identify such person
immediately to the DISCLOSING PARTY that designated the document as- CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION. The executed agreement shall promptly be served upon the DISCLOSING
14,  Disclosure of a Party’s Own Information: The terms of this Order shall in no
way restrict a DISCLOSING PARTY s right te reveal or disclose to anyone any DOCUMENTS
or information designated by that party as CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.
15.  Final Disposition: Unless counsel agree otherwise in writing, within sixty (60)
] calendar days of the final disposition of this Action, the attorneys for the parties and experts and
consultants shall return promptly, to the DISCLOSING PARTY or witness from whom they were
obtained, all DOCUMENTS, other than attorney work-product, that have been designated
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION or cerfify in writing that they bave destroyed or deleted the
same, including all DOCUMENTS or copies provided by a receiving party to any other person
and all copies made thereof. Notwithstanding the foregoing, outside counsel for the parties shall

be permitted to retain one copy of (1) materials created dunngxhe course of the Action, including
12
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attorney amnotations and other work product; (2) work product of non-testifying
consultants/experts; (3) materials made part of the Court record, or which have been filed under
seal with the Clerk of the Court; (4) all depositions and Court transcripts, ing:luding exhibits; and
(5) summaries of depositions. Such file copies must be maintained subject to the terms of this
Order. Use of CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION at Trial: If a trial is scheduled, the parties
“\ shall confer in good faith to determine a method for introducing at trial material which has been
designated as “Confidential.” The parties shall submit their proposed method to the Court for
approval. At trial, no party, witness or attorney shall refer in the presence of the jury to this
Protective Order or to any confidentiality designation made pursuant to this Order unless the Court
first provides the jury with a brief explanation of the nature and purpose of the Order. In no event
shall any party, witness or attorney argue or suggest in the presence of .the Jjury that a
DISCLOSING PARTY acted wrongfully in designating material as CONFIDENTIAL.

16,  Modification, Relief and Retention of Jurisdiction: This Order will remain in
full force and effect unless modified by an order of the Court or by the written stipulation of the
parties hereto filed with the Court. The parties to this Action reserve all rights to apply to the
Court at any time, before or after tcﬁnination of this Action, for an order: (i) modifying this

) Protective Order, (if)secking further protection against discovery or use of designated
information, or (iii) seeking further production, discovery, disclosure, oF use of ctlaimed designated
information or othéer DOCUMENTS or information in this Action. Without limiting the
foregoing, this Order survives and remdins in full force and effect, and this Cowrt shall retain
Jjurisdiction to enforce all provisions of this Order, afier termination of this Action,

17.  No Liability for Innocent Disclosures: I is understood that no person or party

shall incur liability with respect to any disclosure by the receiving party: of CONFIDENTIAL
13
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INFORMATION that . was inadvertently disclosed without proper designation by the
DISCLOSING PARTY, provided the disclosure by the receiving party occurred prior to the
receipt by the receiving party of a notice of the inadvertént disclosure without proper designatios.

18.  No Effect on Other Litigation: The existence or nonexistence of a designation
under this Protective Order shall have no effect or bearing on any other ﬁﬁgaﬁm.

N 19. No Admissions: Unless the parties stipulate otherwise, the designation or
acceptance of any information ’Efes:gnar.ed pursuant to this Protective Order sha!i not constitute an
admission or acknowledgment that the material so designated is in fact proprietary, confidential or
a trade secret

20. No Effect on Existing Confidentiality Restrictions: A designation of
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION under this Protective Order shall have no effect on eanng
confidentiality resirictions goveming information previously exchanged between the Parties.
Existing confidentiality restrictions, if any, that govern use and/or disclosure of information

previously exchanged between the parties shall take precedence over this Protective Order when

the terms of the former are less restrictive than those of the latter.
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STIPULATION

HATCH, JAMES & DODGE, P.C.

By - (/’L___/

M s

_ ‘A member of the Firm

Attomeys for The SCO Group
10 West Broadway, Suite 400
Salt Lake City, UT 84101

SNELL & WILMER L.L.P.

A member of the F

Attorneys for International
Business Machines Corporation
15 West South Temple
Gateway Tower West
Salt Lake City, UT 84101-1004
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21242006 Malion Hesring Fubruary 24, 2006

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH, FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2

» - * - *
THR COURT: Calliny ntw the case of SCO Group,
I rp ve. In ional Busipass Machines Corporation.
I'wm going to in a mowent ask counsel to statp theix

appearances for the record, ag it locks itika we have sowe new,
different or agditional cornsel for purposes of this hearing.

I wonld indicate befors we begio that I did ask
counsel t0 come to #ide par for tha purpose of hapdiing astme
housskeeplng matters related 1O some ordexs that nesd to be
prepared and, as well, to indicate that there is a further
motica that will be scheduled beform we for hearing at a later
date. And I've potified counwel as to which orders and what
hearing that will be.

Coungel, i you'll state your appparances, please.

ME. ERTCH: Tour Bomor, Brept Hatch and Mark Jumes
£o6T GO0 Group. With us is our client, parwin McBridae.

MR. BHADGHMRSSY: Good afterpoon, Yomr Honor. Todd
Shauglmessy and Curtis Drake .for IBM.

THE COURT: Thank you., gentlemen,

As I indicated ab side bar, I'd like to begin witd
£he ieque Telated to che depogitions, particularly 800's
motion for lsave to take prowpective depositions, and thac's
found at docket Number £07. I have with regard to this motion

as well aw ths other motion reviewad all the subwigesions from

202472008 Motion Hearing Fabruary 24, 2006
bokh partigs and mm prepared to hear your arguments st thie
time.

Mx'. Hatch?

MR. HEATCH: ‘Thémk y0u very much, Your Bonor. And
as I wnderstand it, when the motions wers originally flled,
there wore scme ifsueb regarding which particalar depceitions
would be at issus today here. And as I understand it, wa have
reached aither through pxwvicus heacriogs with Tour Homor or
through agreomspt of the parties the handling of the
Gepositions of Messrs. Nessmpan, Chatlos, ¥ilson and Kennady.
30 what wa're talking wbout todsy are the 30(b}é depobitivos
of Intal, praclie and the Open Group.

THE COURY; Yhat's Correct.

MR, NATCH: Your Nooor, our poeition ~- this has
womestnt besn I think unfortuphiely vecast by vounsel for ITBM
and also counsgl for Intel, who has xede wn APPEATANCE, AR M
motion to sxtend the discovery cutoff. And we, of oourse, do
not bhalieve that that 1§ really what this sovlon is. W
balieve this moticn came about Pocanpe wa sctually -did
properly wibpoesa sach of these three partiss prior tp the
discovery untoft datm; And the issues relating to that will

go to I think timing and some other issucs. But what we are
seeking from the Court is tiwm ongolng permissicn to complete
these depositions for which therw is eitber 3 Aispute as to
whether the parties wbould show up or frankly just a refusal
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o appear.

THE CONET: Mr. Hatoh, before you 90 of, let mo
indicate fox purpeses of the record and so that you .may
adgdress this, my in this
think it wag October 12th, whorein, it states:

15 the oxder of, I

g

the numbex of

The Court by 3
allowable Sepositicns by 10 as vo sach side,
Howaver, all depoeitions must be completed by the
appliceble dimcovery cutoff date a@ eet forth in
Judge Kimball's July 1st, 2005, order. Tp the
mxtent that such depogitione cannot be completed
within that period of timé, they must be Fforegome.
The Court will oot egtertsin any motion for am
extension of time to complsate depositions. IBM'#
Teguest for additiomal time to depoge SCo's
uwan ip dapied. Doth #ides ave requirsd to
adhers to the turrent ryles ca additiong)
deposition days.

MR, EAICH: Right, I*m very familiar with that

order, Your Honor. And I think the answer to that is frankly

scmewhat giople, Tour EODOr knows her order better than
anyone, but I thigk it is mot inconpistent with orders on any
discovery cutcff date ox anything that is provided under the
-Tules.

What we are alleging here is that we di3 propexly

21242006 Wobion Heseing Felrusry 24, 2006
nntice up depositions that ebould have been taken in that time
pericd, but for ressons related to these partise rhose
depositions did mot occur. And if the order was to ba viewed
in a hard-apd-fast way, that for reasons that are cutaide of
my clientts control anid opt of my coatrol, Yhess depositicas
don't ger taken, that would iosert into this litigation ox aoy
litigation xind of an odd policy, which would be a motivatiom
that would be provided to the other pRrty and certainly to
third parties to pot cooperate in discowery with the hopes
that & discovery date wild be able to come and go.

And as a matter of fact, we met that here, And
withovt casting aspex#ions oo anybody, as the dats-got a
1ittle closer, we started to get thowe types of discummicus
from particularly third partiss whers magically they becane
upavailable until March.

‘And, ‘you koow, ik wagn't a loss om us the fact that
these people wersm't being dble to find dates in Pebruary and
the fact that it had been bectws publicly knowh, ome, your
ordar; and, two, the Oate by which thiohs bad to be completed
under your order. And I think if we took a very hayd-and-fast
look that even if it wexre third parties that caused this
problem that that date was going to be held to, that provides
amotivarich to wit in discovery. And
I aon’t think that was —

THE COURT: When weye the subposnap serwed wpon

oL £o £oop
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Lhem?

MR, EATCH: The original, these origioal subpoenas
were served on January 12th with the deposition notices on
Jaooary 13th.

’ THE COURT: And weren't they defactive ip some
marmmer?

MR, HATCH: Yos, they wera.

THE COURT: S0 when were the mubpoenga that you
would argus wers properly sarved served and for what day?

MR. HATCH: Well, I think, Your Hooor -- I think T
know where you'rs going. I think the final service properly
put togethsr subpoenas was epsentially & day beforw the cutoff
date. but what isn't #2id in thet and I think ig said well id
the cafe weTwe cited fyom the Fifth Circoit in tha Bagtern
Diwtrict of Pennpylvania, and therw yeally haven‘t been
contrary cases cited by the other side, is that particularly
when you'rs dealing with the corporation amsl pecpls knowing
what ie goipg on, that theee folks had the notice of the
pubpoenas well within a time pericd in which they could make

the ar to . And largely wbat they were

complaining about in this situation were technical
deficiencies and omgoing discussicna going on with the parcies
to resclve these.

Put I think it goss a lok towards them
understanding trying to take your urder in @ very, very rigid

2412008 Wotion Hearlng February 24, 2008

interpratation, because --

@8 COURT: How do yow interpret, Mr. Hatch, my
ordar anything ¢ther than how it's phraeed? Xt says, they
must be foregone if they're not completed.

MR, BATCH: Lot me give you an sxample, Tour HODOT.
I wean, largely the types of thinge that they were objecting
to ip thig particular ingtance were techmical thiogw like a
check wapn't given with the original subpoena or that the
topice were with the depomiticn notice and mot with thm
subposne iteslf. They weren't saying, we don't kngv about the
dates. They weren't saying, we d3on't know Wbt the topick
dates. They weren't saying, we don't know what the topice
are. They weren't saping it mede any Aiffersnce Lo tham one
way ¢ the other to get the $40, or whatever it iw in this
district nowadzys. They weve puttiog up a2 fight berause they
kpow there is a date. Aud it they put it off long encugh,
know thiere iy a date. And {f chey put it off long snough,
then they're going to have an argustet, we dou't have to show
at all,

Siw, 1F T take that to an extreme, we have just got

a very onerous request for a lot of depositicus, a lot of
which I can cosplain oo ths same basis which they complais
about the depositions that we've noticed, and am X to take It
that the pext discrvery deadline is a bard-and-Fast thing so
1€ peopls are going to be out of town or just can*t make it
that they’re out of luck? And I don’t thisk wo. Aot I think
that*s why parties ars asked to rooperate in discovery in this
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mattex.

And Intel, in pertiouler, T think this is @ telling
exampls, Your Banor, that Iif you read, for inptance, in
Tatel's brief closely bere, because thay're the ones who filed
a brieft as a third party complaining about thie. And it's
interesting to me that Fntel, a third party, even, you koow,
picked up on this notion that thers was even a cutoff because
typically a ﬁmﬁ party that is la litigation, you know,
they're just dealing with the eubpoena and whether or nob
they*rs going to prod people b that's what they're
obligated to. It ien‘t weually, we're golng to Tight you on

the ai ery cuteff b we don't want you to get
discovery.

Put in thelr own brief, in complaining about the
fact that the original deposition potice in this case was
faxed to them pn Japuary 12th -- now that's 1S days befors the
discovery cutoff. And in thie district, -at least in the
practice ak long 48 I've beeo bere, thit's considerably egough
time bafors a deposition is taken to give notice.

THE COURT: Did you moté, and I'm suze yow have,
the cage, and T don’t remember from what cipeuit, that said
30 days was losmfficient?

MR, BATCH: I thiok it's a case by case. But, Your
‘Hooor, I ¥now -- I think the practice in this district in both

state apd federnl court for a long, lopg time hag been it ¢an

21282006 Moton Henting Farmry 22, 2008
be less than 10 duys. Certainly 10 days is more than
adeguate. And go they certainly cited pothing frow thie
diptrict, and it certainly igm't the practice of anyome I Jaiow
ip this distriot.

But what's wore interepting here i3, yon know, they
cosplain about not hawviag dleccesions with us and about this
12th day, which i 15 days befdre, But what's mors belling to
ma here is they say 8CO's counsel had dealt with specific
el outside counsel oo thess VeTy matters i@ Taowntly as
45 days eaxlier,

Mell, they weren't waising it -for that polnt. They
ware riising that for ancther point. But that's a wery
teiling point, because what thet says is they've adaitted that
$C0 7ad ‘been working with thea sinco late Novenber, because
43 days prior to Janwary 12th would be late November, trying
to got their deposition and talking to them about, and they
may, these specific mavters, i cther words, tha matierw that
are in the depowitlion potice, which axe the topick, eince
November. i we didn't wait untdl the last minute. But
they're trying to characterize these in a way, and that’s why
X find it quite interesting that now they try to cast this as
we're trying to move the discovery date.

We'rs not trying to sowe the discovery date. We'rw
trylog to get discovery that we wers seeking to get propexly
and were thwarted from getting by thivd parties, by IEN
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potontiaily within the time period you set for us. We wers
ready, we were willing, and we wanted to take those,

Bowr, TEM, you know, to try Cto sako this sound like
iz*s our fault Lo Your Bopor, and I take some udnage of this,
is they brisg up the other depositicos that we've now worked
out. And théy bring it vp in a context, well, you kaow, B8CO
was asking for all of these other deposltions ocuteide the
period.

Well, that'e just eimply not true. And that's
couched in a way to make it look like 50O 1a really Lrying ro
a0 something that it's not hers, because, for instamese, in the
context of the Wovell witneseew, Mr. Chatlos and Mr. Meseman,
they came to va and seid, we cap't do it in the time pericd,
And we told them, wa've got a deadline. If IBM is agreeable,
wo'rea willing to accoommodate you.

That isn't us asking to extend the deadlios, as IAM
bag cast it in theilr brief, That im we saying, 4f it'e okay
with IBM and it can be stipulated with the Court, we will

4

you, wi wes, thivd-party 'witnesses, but wé have

an obligation bexre.

Now, IBM was willing to do that. But I take sobe
usbrsge tBAt they now cast that as that was our request,
because it was mot our reguest.

There are other ispues yegarding IBM witnospew,

¥r. Wilson and Mr. Eenaedy, but we didu't ask for those to be

212472008 Molicn Hearing Februnry 24, 2008
taken outside the pericd. IEM has agresd to produces them
outpide tha periog for reasons that were unigue to Mz. Wileen
nnd-u.r. Kampedy. 8o At oo time have we tried to cast this
notics ‘ap one that we need additiomal tims. But we .do expoct
witnesses to ghow up when they're proparly noticed inglde that
tdem period.

wow, you've identified the ons samll issuc that,
yes, when Bois Bchiller filed thows subposnas originslly,
thete were dafects in thes. But the Fifth Cirtuit =md the
Dpistrict of Permwylwania, which i the only case :cited in Ehis
mpatter befors you oow found that tachnicsl defect thet will
oot kesp you from -~ because the quastion, the only iswus, the
only redl qubetion is, did they have adeguate wotice? And
they had thar. They wers raisibg techolcal def rd
¢lecovery. And tha puyposs of thes fedarml rules is not to
thwart discovery, et it 1s to entourage discuvery.

THE OOURT: But if T accept your arguments,
wr. Hatck, the Toles and oourt cxdery bave no suforteabils
weaning. They mean nothing if tbey are iotersied to be bant ox
broken.

M. EATCM; Bot, Agalu, T thirk thet misses the
polnt, Tour Eonor, becanss that is casting it aw though we are
rospousible for mivsing that deadling. Now, ssybe I can help
m;ﬂhulimmothrhw.mmmofmm

yourze looking at, shd you raisad thie earlisr, is why aid we
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wait so Xate, ckay.

Bow, I Goo't thick by golag it dn & time period —-
and I know Your Howpr is w practicing actoroey, as well.
We've all doas it, there are depositiocms for whatsvar reason
that get put to the end of the period. ‘There's always going
to he oug oOr twe depopitlonk that are at the end of the
period. That's just the way it works. I've yet to mest the
lawyer that gets it all donme fouxr months in advance. And
nsually that can’t be the ciNe becanse just the way the case
develops, and particularxly & cape that is as complex and aw
hard fought as this case im.

Bp T don't think you can -- X really doun't think
you can ever ba thewarted from taking discovery that you got
properly noticed inside the time period. I think your order
would take effsct if you tried sooething outside the tize
period.

But -in thin case, even if we aspume that in your
wmind the question is, why couldn't you hawve ‘done thess a
Iittle bit earlier, I don't think it'y necessarily the right
iguestion, but even if we addveps thowe, there were -- there
are a coupla things that happened here. One is, Just a Zew
days bafore the dizcovery cutoff, Tém produced to ug, amd
without getting inte the reasons because 1'm sure bothk of us
will probably blame each other for this, but we recaived

‘approximately 340,000 documents a couple daye before the

13
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digcovery catoff. Well, it'® hard to balisve that Chat late
in the procegs we can receive which what are relevant
documents, aod Mr. Shaughuessy may get up bare and tell you,
well, we don't think they'rs relavant, but we turoed them
over, But the standard ia yow'zw turming over Televaat
dotumenits. We believe théy were relevant. It would be hard
ko balisve thal yom can't ‘take any @iscovery on those simply
because a party thwarted the .discuvery that you Tought long
and hard for, in pome capes Qver & year, they twxned over a
couple days befors the diwcovery pericd,

THE COURT; “Bot Aidn't you say that yom had koom
about, besn in discussiony with the reprepentatives of ths
deponents ap early as Wovesber?

‘M. BATCH: Ypi,

THE COURT: S0, you know, where doss that leave
yom? It's pot By though you weren't on wotice that thess were
individoale who d to be dep in
time, '

of the cutoff

MR, HATCH: I podexstand that. And 1ike I said, wa
noticed thex in ajvance of the smtoff peripd. But what you're
saying is, we're trying -- you're asking us to apply policies
thar wowld be truly, would ;:xuly penalize people who try to
condust dscovery in a + b we pontacted
them-and said -- and trled to work this out. And wWhin we
finally run out of Cime working with them, we gt the notices

L]

L A A )

-

i9

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
1B
13
20
n
a2
3
24

19

11

13
14
15
1
7

18

a0
21
2z
23
24

Filed 08/18/2006 Page 21 of 62

21242006 ‘Motion Husring Fabruary 24, 2008

on records so that we can get those deposibions takan. If we
Y, bave i ione with the other
party and Attenpt to work thess thingw out, which, agmiu, in
Mr. Wagner's briaf, that's ope of the things he complained
about. And I think he probably was oot aware of, beczupe be's

can't do that in ai

tounsel that just cane loto the case lately, that theds
digcusddons wore golug on. But you remember he discussed in
his brief in the Worthern Dietrict you bave a Tesponsibility
to try to work 1t out with the other pariy.

¥e mnderstand that. We're suppesed to do that
hexe, ¥L's just a matter of common courtesy. And I find it
hard tp belisve that the Court would pentlise us for trying to
work wowsething out with the other side befoye going Fall
blown. 1f we had just filed oomething there, and Mr. Waguer
surely would have said, well, undezr Northern District you
haven't tried to '-u:k it out.

8o wa proceed under the ruled 88 we understand
thems, And I think, you know, one way or another, you know, I
don't think we can get penalized for doisng what I thipk we're
supposed to do.

A g0 under that regard, I tidink it would be -~
you know, and I think tha iwportant thing herw, Your Homor, i
mo party has really come to yod, at least in the briefs, and
sald that the iuforwetion they sought isn't relevant aod
isarg, in fact, highly xelevant, As a mattezr of fact, =d Tour

15
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Hooor knows, ths parties did have to coms to the Court and
setk an opportunity to do additional depositions than ware
origically asked for in the cose, and that was granted. Part
of that wam ‘beprause the complex nature of the case aod a
number of issues that bad to come before Your Bonor. But as a
result of that, theru's no question, pome 0f thoss depositiors
were taken a little ‘later in tha game,

Asd T will point out that one of Yhoos,

Mr. Bilotsanc, who was just taken in Jamuary, there were
iscues that came out in that case thet wers important in Wis
Gepogitica. Mow, that's jast at the sams time that thess
subpoenas were being filed thal ark relevant to Intel sod
sxtroogly relsvent to Inotel, also, thess docusents we talled
about $n the brisf, starting with UDG-PI, those culy cams out
in the last mouth or two.

8o & lot of thess issuss ars Imsves becaows of
documents proomnced snd bacsuse of infoxuition that has beshy
btained from depositions that came later in the gems. And
Wr. RAmieane, &8 Yoo kuoow, hig Sepositico come later in the
gnmp becsuse Of hard-fought moticos in this court to ailow um
to take it and wes -~ we were not able to take that uotil

iater in the game.

And o DOW, 0 that we caii tike the depositicn on
ivsues that came out later in the game, we would be txuly
pevjndiced if it was sald, well, you should have taken it

18
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egrlier in the game, whan we coulgn't bave asked about these
things that we Jmow aboit now. And that's why sose partics
pick some deposicions to come laker then otbexrs. Axnd I would
put 0o you that if it wasp't Yntel and Open E@roup and Oracle,
1t would bave been scmecne ¢1se, because there 13 alvays sose
dépogivions that cows af the emd of the game by definition.

8o I would askx Your Homor to graok our motion, to
be able to take -thege depositions that were noticed. They
ware put on notice, they had adequate notice, mors than 15
days, before the discovery cutoff period. I think ope of the
reasons we Tiled the mobtion in kipd of the odd way we ¢id is
baonuse we understood thot ot some level chis iswwe will meed
to ba addresset i the Northern Distrxict of Califormia by
Magistrate Judge Pimmerman, who I've been in fronot of in
another case and i a very competent judge. But I think he
will be looking in largs paxt for your guidance today, as
well, for his ruling. Thaok you very ouch.

THE COURT:; Thaok you, Mr. Hatch.

Hr, Shaughnessy?

MR. BEAUCHNBSSY: Thank you, Your Honor.

I peed to, since Mr. Batch mentioned this issuw
during his argument, ¥ do ueed to inforwm the Court, with
regpsct to the documents that Mr. Hatch geems to be ouggesting
were produced o them right pn the eve of the closa of
dipcovery, what mr. Hatch neglected to tell the Ceurt is that

17
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IC0 seived upan IBN a & queat;, tha date for
which was, in fact, the day after discovery. Jo we were
producing o in r toa g quest timely.

Theze wore aleo addifional documente that wers produced that
are the subject of the other motiom that you will heaxr today.
g0 T don't want the Court to be left with the imprspsion that
wn have momehow wnited wmti) the last wimte to dusp a bunch
of sateriais op SCO that it shoyld mot have been expecting to
‘ba receiving by the tirme.

With respsct to the moticn that's before the Court
now, Tour Houor, BCO in itp epening mewo, very short bxief, iy
2ald that it sorved sach of these thrse companisg with
‘Subpoenas Fequiring them to appear for depoyitions, but the
companien, guote, simply and izproperly depline to do so.

That, Yobr lichor, 18 6T true, 800 did not, and it
now acknowlodges begrodgingly io its reply and Xr. -Zstch has
now acknowledged before yow, it did mot properly serve thase
companing. Fow Intel, as I think is clear from ite brief,
Liled this brief precisely ame the
f£iled in this cass spgyested pretty strongly that Intel and
Orncla and the Open Group had simply srmibbed thelir wose at a

that 80O

court order. Now, if I were rupresenting Intel, I would have

doms the game thing I would bave felt it important to sake

sure that ycu undarstand that that is por, .in Fact, ‘the cape.
“Youx Homor, it s undispated that these defendanty
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were not served with a proper subpoens until the sfteimovn of
January iéth, That subposna raquired, purported to require

thase te p ! o 1y tal
a 30iD)6 witnese or weries of

3 of a, to

v-tt:'uuu to tostify, and to do all of that by 9:00 am. the
next moyning. That, Your Bonor, undsr any standard, under any
standard of the mmount of time that is reaponable to give
potice of & subposna 1 Flawed. And Y think Mr. Eatch would
agree with that.

And that 1s why, Your Hovor, that BCO really
that the gubpoenas thatl

doesn‘t at the end of the day
they served on Junuary 26th for s deposition on Jauuary 27th
were cpermtive or they required any of thece defendants to
appear, Instead what SCO arguss is that they sent & Ilurxy of
paper to these defendants earlier in the month, nome of which
was proper subposnaed, unone of which remctely complisd with
any of the requirements of the rules, and that that somehow
sorved as a place holder. ‘fhat sending out a flurxy O paper
not complying with the rules is now a place holder. Aud that
allows BCO to walt uotil the Gay before the depositicn to
actually and properly serve thepe dafendants.

Now, Your Howor, I dc Dot repressut Intel, X don’t
represent Oracle, and I don't repregent Open Group. Apd I OO
net purport to speak on their behal?, and I do pot purport to
rules the arguments and the objections that thuy may bave to

"
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ios it Y to

these gsubposhas. they will, 1f they
do 80, phould Your Bonor mllow these depositions to proceed,
thay will rmise those imsues before you or befors the court
that jgaved these subpoesas.

sut it is abundantly clear, Your Hooor, that the
mummﬁwmt"nuntunmt
ren;:buly closa -to complying with the rules. These are not
technical defects, as Mr. Hatch charncterizes thed, Thase are
ths most fundemsutal defscts that you can possibly have in a

P B ily, a at its mosmt bamic lwwl
has to tell you, the recipient of the spbpoem, who it is that
i mipposed to tsstify: what documepts, if you'lrs suppossd to
prochice -documsnts, are they; awl whare -the perSon im guppoded
to be. Whers am X supposed to go fox thie deposition?
Bach and every one of these subpoenis failed on
sarh ant every onn of those fromts. SC0 served subposnms timt
roquired the P ion of -&
those mipesnas to indlcate wimt docoments were roguived. 200
served subpoenas requiring parties to desigoate witossses to
testify on topics without identifying what those toplca were.
800 marved subposnas requiring the witpesses in
Bortharn California to trxavel 2000 miles Lo New York. hule 43
#ays that a suliposok, quote, shall be gquashed if it requires
traval of more than 100 milse.

with sothing attached to

vor that reapom alpoe, Ypux Haoor, sach and overy
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one of these evbpoenss was invalid. It's oot a technical
defect; That is a requiremant of ths Twles. SC0 kmows the
rules. It hed the ability to comply with the Tules., It
simply chose net fo 8o se,

But that’s not all. SCO served .these notices Ly
fax. The xules vequire, the cases upiformly require you
canuot Bexrve a Hubpoena by fax. You have to perscmally serve
a subpoena. There's no exception to that ymie. That's not a
techuipal defect., That is the fpndawental -rule.

300 pent faxes to the, guobe, legal department of
these varicus companies. That's oot service, Your Bedor.
These are large cobpanies. Whem you send something to the
leghl department or you send something to somewhere e¢lse, who
koows where it'sm going to go? Tha réquirement is you serve
the pubpoena, that the subposans talle you what it i3 you have
to 95, and you merve that subpoena oo the reglstersd agent,

bogaosa rthease iss have

ProCy + 90 That they know,
okay, ‘Werve got w subpoena. Bere's what we need to do with
it. You simply can't serd a flurry of faxps to any possible
pervon in tha compauy and then scmehow expert that thess
companics are supposed to comply.

‘The problems, Youi Bopor, dldn't end there. Two of
the subpoenas that were issued from the Northers -- tww of tha
subpoenas were issued Crom the Northern Dlstrict of
taliforpia, The local rules in the Worthern District of

21
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Lallfornia reguire 50O to meet and confer after the service of

the su with

pect to the . nling of the dsposition,
5C0 was required to comply with the rules of the Northern
pletrict of California. According to the papers that have
bésh filed by Intel im this case and by Orecle im the motion
that duv'e filed in the Northezn pletrict of Californda, BCO
made po effoxt, np effort to comply with that rule.

And the subpownas Falled to include witness foes.
How, Wr. Batch says this i a technicsl defect, that vobody
should ‘really worry sbout, But that's. oot what the
wuth circoit says. The Winth Cirvoult hae beld that feldling
to #wludé a withosy foo in grounds Eor quashing a subpoena,
pericd. That's not a technical sefect.

But sore importantly, ¥oer Bonox, this dossn't
ocour on a blank slate, as Your Eoior Correctly polated out.
800 has had two and & hulF ywars ko take thesa dapositioms.
800 has identified these compsnies in discovery responpes more
than a year agc. And sost importantly, ‘as Your Bonor pointed
o4k, yom could not hawe made it cleaTer to 500 what it was
that they wexw required to do shonld they desire to take thess
depositions.

And finally, Your fAonor, we belisve, as we've
indicated in oni papers, that the taXipg of these depositicns
is, in fact, prucigely that, thut what 800 ig asking the Coprt
to o is to essentinily iift -- to modify the scheduling .order
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to .allow them to ‘take depositione, that they could have .and
Mhnuhnpﬂummwmu.

put beyond that, Tour Hemor, we bad & comversatioo
with 800, wilch Wr. Batch alludes to, with regard to a couple
of thesk depositions. We were told by that the two
depowitions that were at issus, Mr. Heggwen and Mr. Chatlos,
that those were unigue cirvamstancea, those individuals wers
troly wnavailable, and that this, we undorstood, was it.

Thase wers the only witneases we were gulng to see who were
going £0 come after cutoff.

The Court granted -~ we did not opposs the motion.
we wald we would not oppose the motion. Wa made it clear to
8CO, however, that we believed the Court's oxdar required tham
to get your persdssion to do that. .But we msald we wowldn't
oppoge the motion, if those were the cooditions.

well, that'e oot what happened, becmuss six days
Jdater in a telephone confexsnce with Tour Honor and fyself snd
othayr 1, they y bripg up five moxe depopitions
that ‘they want to take.

Your ‘Bonor, it is abundantly clear to me that Dro

had the ability, they had the rescurces, they have the
sophisticated legnl counsel who knows the rulea, who knows
vdul: to do, and they simply chosa not to do it. And they
on thess third

sicply chose 3 d to imp the
partiea, And I think Your Honor should not allow the
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-depopitions 'to procesd on that basis.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Shaughnassy.

Mr. Hatch, did you wapt to respoond?

MR. BAT(H; Yes. I'm not clear whether you'll
allow Mr. wagnal to argue at zll for Intel. I prefer to go
after him, AT you are. But I think Mr. Shaughnessy bas made
hi# argumegt. It showld have been one or the ocher.

TEE COURY: Do either coupsel objact?

W8, CHAUGHNESEY: I bave.no abjectiom, Your Homor,

THE CUORT: All right, then. If you wapt to spsak,
9o abead.

‘M. MARKS: Thank you, Tour Bonor. I appreciate
the opportunity to appsar hera. I'm Anthony Marks, and I
represunt Intel Corporatlom.

Iutsl felt coupelled to wwpond to the motion that
wis filed gven thiugh iz most sebees they really have no dog
in the right. And they felt compellpd to do that bacause they
‘wore acpused of being a bad corporate citizen amd xmfailr

litig . degx

of that took place before haw been

anplified today. Tie noticn bas boen made that Intel
cocompired 1o a seasge to thwart thy diacovery in this case by
ralsing pntair olyjecticoos. And 1'm Dot suxe whom Yotel i
alleged to conmpired with, kit there is a soggestion that
Intpl has dode sometliing unfeir and improper.

Intel takes ite roputatitm as a2 good corxporate
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citizen, as a fair litigaot wvhether it's a third party,
whether it’s a plaintiff or dafendant, -very sericus. Po those
chazges ars very serioum and warrants some discussion.

The norion that -- there's a bit of blmaicg the
victim here. The notion that all of ‘these things happened
t;eyand my clignt's control, I heard 8CO's lawyer eay. Thare
wasn't wmch that happened ae far as Yaotel fg concerped bhat
was beyond 5CQ.counsel's contyol.

1 bave a timeline, 1f I may approach. I don't
Teally wish to digcuss It mach, but if I oay hand that.

THE COURT: Have you proviged ccples to counsel?

MR. MARFB: T will. I have coples for all.

Your Houor, I'm pot golng to talk abpot this in
Oetxil. But the salient point, which 8C0's counsel baw
acknowledged nlxeady, is that no effective subpoena of Intel
wa@ served until the afteracon before the deposition was to
take place.

‘fhe notica that it was beyond 500's control is
zeally quite sisply false. First of all, the timing of the
‘service. The various defects that were mede doring ths course
of the subpoena proceedings were am a matter of law oot to
render the gubpoeras a mullity. Intel respomded not oaly
promptly but early to the original thing that bad been faxed
to Intel wap not, in fact, a subppena at all and -told BOO's

counsel that there were sowe defects that thay neaded to
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repedy. Notwithetanding that, BCO's coumpel chose to waib
£ive days bafoye avtempting to correct that and then not
correcting evem all of ‘the issnes that had bsen identified
In it. i
§0 khat broyght us to the 25th January. Hera we

aTe two 42ym befors the depositiocn, still dafects. We
promptly, Y perstoslly on behalf of Intel notified SC0'e
counesl pthat théeyxe were stil) errors. They sarved another
mubposna on tha atteraoca of the 2Wekh.

" I will avow to the Comrt that I was unaware of tha
Court's order, I koew that there was & digcovexy cutoff
becaupe 5C0's lawysr had told me that. So T was aware that
thexe was a discovery <utoff, tut T bad po ides about your
wrder, Thers's powe suggestion hers that T or Intel bas tried
to take advantage of the Court's ordar, Other than being
awvare that there wes a di

Y cutofs & 8CO's lawyer
wpentioned 1t, weo were unavers of that.

5o wa know that thers was %o vali@ schpoena served.
There's .some discussion in the tiwmelips about the mony defects
in this. Bo the notlon that these are beyond SCO'W comtrol is
teally quite wimply false. Fot only wers they within .SCO's
coptTol, but Intel told them spscifioally what the issues ware
atud how to fix thewm,

Secondl, let's assums Lor the sake of argument about
thix notion of notice and that notice would have baen
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effactive. The caves don't, in fact, say that. The cpses

Geal typically with subpoenas for w single deposition and for

docopants, o in some cases -~ I can't recall whathar aoy
caseg like thiz or for both, but they are not, as was this
particutar sohpoens, calling for a deposition on mix
snumarated toplcs, which &2 torn had psvernl subssctioms to
them.

I also bad -- I apologize for not knowing this.
and xhe

Bot T have the d g of topics.
boes the Court bave that in ite file?

THE COURT: Yeah.

M. MARKS: All right. suffice it to say that
Intel has investigated and determiced that scmewherw betwean
three and nine Intel employees would meed to be deposed to
respond sppropriately to the 30{b)6 motice that was served on
Yotel, and I dou't thiok we dstermined bow mmry pecple would
mewd to be ssarthed, but 1t would probably be souenhat moTe
than 10. 8o thig is not a emall lmpositioo on Ints). This is
a significont Iutel imposition.

Add to that to the fact, and there wap gahe
digcuission to thiw and I want to coma back to it, the Lact
that there have been two previous subposnas served on Intel by
8CO, one by IBN. Mr. Batch I thipk inadvertenotly suggested
that thars had been sqwe discussion with $C0'a counsel about
this subpoena as much a8 30 or 4% days before.

224/2006 Motion Heartng February 24, 2006

In fact, that's oot trus. I am tha lawyer who hag
repressnted Intel during the course of the last subpoena, and
ths Qipcussion thar was held réelatad to a different pubpoonoa
that agked fur a digcrete subset of documents And upon which
Intel respondied 30 to 45 days sarlier. Therxe has been oo
discusgion about this particular set of toplcs. The time the
deposition would take place, the time for complianca, et
caters, nothing of substance has ever been companicabed on
‘that subject uwatil after the subposnas wersm gerved and,
indged, after the soticn was browght.

THR COURT: Mr. Marks, let mo just ask you becaups
I baven't sugiced. Are you efficed loeally?

MR. MARKS: ¥o, I'm not, I'm offired in Arizoma.

THE COURT: Where?

MR, MARKS: Arisoocs.

THE COURY: Arimona.

MR. VARKS: Bo it's important to undervtaod that
thers hap oot been digcuopion about thase vary wattscs. But
ic is also fwmpor -} thmt Intel's poessacs omld
nok ‘bave possinly gooe opnoticed to the BOD lawyers, having
sexrved two subpospas op them, or IRM's lawyers who have sarved

It ip aleo impoxrant, as I suggested, to look at
the topics for depositicn and topics for documents. They
includa such topica aa, all of Intel's commumicatioms with
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800, AL of Yutel's commmications with yBM. It can't
possibly hive sscaped -- 1f that was the subject that xeally
needed discovery, it ctould mot have possibly escaped the
atrention of fine ¢coungel that £CO have that they cught to
‘have discovery on that. I don't loow whiother it is or ip not
relevagt., ¥ dop't know enough about the undexrlying case. But
I do know that it wonld pot possibly -- that's snot the sort of
topic that comes up the last minute,

8o the two points that I, the {irst of which I
think we talked about and has not bean disputed is the notion
that thera was oo valld subpoena, The Rinth Circuit law and
the law of other .circults z

izec that ab a valia

‘subpoena which includes personal gervice, which includen a
witnepsn feea, which includes that there be & subpoena as
opposed to just a deposition notine if you'rw a third party, &
third party has wo cbligation to xespond.

Notwithatanding that, Ipte] respooded, told BC0 the
problem, aod they didn't fix it, and they didn't fix it uncil
the afterncon before, Intel cbvicnsly couldn't produce the
half doren witnesses and all of those documents the pext day,

more important, even if one regards the origipai
subpoena, which, in fact, is a potice and not a subpoena, as
notice in pome gense of the word, in two woeks allotted for
+that, Iotel could not have possibly -complied with, certainly
not by the .date in time required by Your Homor's order by the
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discovery cutoff. £00 ehéyld presumably have noticed that by
the breadth of the topics they raise.

So I'Il close Yy puggesting thers xeally im a
problem, I dealt with -- it doeso't pound like a very
glamorous job, but ooe of the things T do as Iotel's counsal
£rom time To time iv deal with subpoenas, and I've noticed z
habit on thoss third-party subpoenas somebody sends a
brand-new Lawyer fresh out of law school down to the ibrary
to Uzaft p whole bunch of third-party subpoenans and pends them
Ut to third parties without giving Any thought to what s
Toquired jo the case, what sork of ag impouition they' re
impowing om thirvd parties, what the discovexy deadlines are,
8t cetera.

That peed to bhave b

P d hara, becw if you
Aook -at the topics, they're 8o terribly broad that no ons
oould n y have expected Chim to cosply in two weeks.

‘The secomd part of the thepe that 1k counistent
with that i the botico that -- I have mis-served subpoenas or
wade -those techiical errors mysolf, put there were a really
large mwiber of thim here. And notwithstanding iving a
gratuitous yoad map from Iptel that gays, you need to oo thip
ko Eix it, it never happened.

80 the reasop Intel decided to fiie a brief and
send me Up here and bpend their acoey dealing with this is ot
Dacause they have & 909 in this fight and not becauve they
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sids with IBG or they side with SCO or they care about those
rorts of isspes, they decided to spemt that money becauss they
had been impugned, and it was bad spough in the briefs. Tt
wap fraokly offensive to we here todny.

Tha motion that Intel is somehow counspiring to
thwart Qigcovery is mimply falee, and the recoxd certsinly
reflects that. I appreciate it,

THE COURT: Thank yor for your codwments, Mr. Marks,

MR, BHATCH: Thank you, ‘four ROROT.

A couple polats were raised Ly both astubs ctmnsel
for both of the parties. Filrst I would point ocut that the
timeling produced by Intel is somewhat significant to me. It
shows = tovple things. As you'll notiée, this ien't the firot
time we've had issues with Iantel, You'll eotice From his own
timeline, be talka about documents that wers being subpoesawd
in Movembar pf 2004. We had ongoing discussione with them
including discuweicuns between senlor officials of the two
companies te try tO ger them to comply with that subposoa amd
do what we needsd to do.

And you'll notice by thair own timeline they had
not produced documents te us even to our Aecond dwbpoena,
which T think is the first, as well, until, let'e see,
Diecunbeyr 70th of 200%, nearly a year later.

You'll algo notide that even IBM wag subpoenalng

documents from them in January of 2005. And Mr. Shaughnessy

3
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just got wp and said, why couldn't we have dopa this a lot
earlier? I could say the weme thing to t-?llll. Put I gpums --
1 didn't accuse them of that becaure I agseurw, 1ike us, as
dipcovery went forth, things begame wuierstandorls 1t wvas
mlevant information that -wan required from Intel ap late as
that period of time. And I think we have the cight svery bit
a9 much a8 IBM did to get discovery ws late a parxicd it
becomes cbvicus that they had melevest digcovery to give ma.

Seccadly, I would oots that peitbher coungel
adilrossed tha case law that we addvessed. A¢ I inSicatsd iz
wy opaning argument, we were thy ooly party who.citsd cape law
that was to the effect that the issus bazs is not -- for the
Court ie not technical compliance, but it is notics Co the
party. And oeither of theo cited ancther case, and neithar of
thei addrussed thome cages.

‘And lst me -~ one of the reascn I think why is
par‘t.ian:l.‘arly if you look at tha, just as an sxample, look at
the Xupritz case. In that cise, the lawyers really messed up
big in that case. They first -- they filed a subposoe iu the
Southern District of Georgla when the guy was actually
residing in the Fastern District of Pemnsylvania. So they
completely wissed tha right court, Eventually when they got
it corzectsd, they served tbe subpokma mot the day before, but
they sarved it 185 simtes after the scheduled Sepowitica time
imn to start, whidh uader any clronowtances would b cerftalaly
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worse than the day bafore.

And the Court gave thes foXlowing -- essentially the
analysls was the following Live points. They found the
subposna sdequste on the following grounds. Cne, that the
depopent was fully aware of the scheduled deposition.

¥Well, neither IAM por Intel bave argoed that they
weren't awars of the date. They're complalning about, you
koow, sowe of the techmical details, but they don't say they
weren't aware that they had been noticed up for Januaty 27th
of 2008,

THE COURT: They had 12 or 14 hourw notice,
ncioething like that.

MR, HATCH: Oh, no. Of that point -- they had
notice as of Jamuary 17th ¢f that point. That, I think, is a
very significant issue. That's the difference between why the
Couxt focuses om what's the ootice, mot the actoal technical
dstall.

THRE COURT: I understand.

MR. BATCH: And #0 I always have to look at the
Fupritz court. They said, just as hare, they had actuval
notice of when it was going to take place.

The second point in Muprite, never indicatad there
wak a nge to the

le ‘date. Thers wasn't any hers,

either. There was ample Lime to prepare for the depvaitics.
Here in this district, 15 days is presumed that. But wa

212472006 Motion Hewring Februacy 24, 2608
certalnly -- you koow, it wasn't the day that they
xepresented. They had potice of the toplcd since the 12th, at
least.

And I would poipt out, Your Ecowor, that I think
Mr. Shaughnmessy got hig facts just A little wrong. Ha -saig
that the sulpoenas were faxed. The subpoenas were actuslly
eerved by process -servers, 1t was ‘the deposition notices that
wore faxed. But they had thosa with the topics as sarly ag
the 12th or 13th, as well. g0 thay had plenty ¢f time and
motite of that.

WAt I refsrred to, T think -- I misplaced -~ here
it is. When they said they dldn’t Xnow the topics, until
Jaramxy 13th they -didn't know the topics, I didn't
specifically say, a9 counsel for Intel Indicated, that they
had had spedific discussicos about the depomitions. I just
quotedl their sxact language out of the brief. It pays:

8C0's cpunael had déalt with wpecific Intel

owtslde cotmsel on these very matters.

In othisr womia, thay Just got done talking sbout
baing faxed the deposition notice with what was going to

And then he says that they dealt with thass very
mAtters at least 45 dayw earliar. How, the ressom he's trying
to split & hair is beceups the deposition notice hail the sase
matters as we had bewn Af ing .on productions and
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otﬁrmm.mgmmmpiuamummm.mhu
dotument production, and ons is & request for actus) people ko
show op and give depoaition testimony. So they've hesn mware
of this for along period of tiwme. .

As the Bastern District said, there was Do motiom
in that cage to quash ever filed fn any couxrt. Intel never
f£iled a moticn to guash in the Bortharn District. They sent
us an objection. That ig au iopprtait facter in the Rastern
vletricy,
cted the pospible
defects. And then the Court went on to say, be said:

And the d

That pubpoena wad valid as to issuance and
service. There was not a timely motion to quash.

If there was, the only problem is whether ths
subpoeria werved at 1:45 p.m, for a deposition to
commence ‘at 1:30 p.m. on the. same day lp unreascoahle
ag ko potice. ’

.In othar words, he's locking at the issue the way &

court doos, And reasoreble motics, not the tecktigalities.

‘He said:’

Ordinarily, of course, it would be Eslf-evident
that it failed Lo provides adequate notice. Bare,
howesver, there wag no guestion that Mx. Lowry kad
such prior notice by the defective subpowna. He had
adequats notice by the defsctive subposna served on

35
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Jamsary 3rd, 1954, and by the comwnications with
counsel. He could have complied, albeit he might
bave besn a fow minutws late. Instesd of complying,
be filed as promptly as poasible on the same day, &
motion to quash.

80 in this cass, he filed a moticn to quash, We
dida't sven have that hers. Bo they dido't address the case
law becyuse the case lav iF not gooil for them bronuse they
actually had adequate netice. And instead of dealing with the
subotance of the dispovery requeit, they chobse to .fight om
tecinical g;wnda

Bow, it's interesting to me to eix Intal comdng ip
hers and complain about the discovery cutoff dats bermuse
that's not pexticularly relevant as to them. To them, it
should be only, we're going to have to produce witneuseR, and
whan will we dp it? But instead of coming tO uS And saying,
look, we might nesd a littls mors than 15 dayw, they -aid not
oooperste with us cos iota. They dido't w3y, werre golog to
wewd, 1ikse they hars todky in fyomt of Yoar Monor, thvee to
niné psople. Thay just said, no, you've got techmical
probleny, You've gut a.cuboff date. Bo bad; #o sad. »ud
that is not the way it cught to have worked.

And we would have cartainly have accoymodated Lhem,
mlvtfu showa it's willing to acoommodates witnesses that for
what4#ver reason wers not able to appsar befors the cutoff
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fate, bechuse that's what we did when thair own witnesses
couldn't show wp befors, su¢ that's what we &id whin Novell
witnespes couldon't show 'up hefore.

80 I would put to Your Hopor tmak the objecticms
ralesed by XBM apd Intel are pot pufticient to keep us from

getting what im veally relevant Qdpcovery, and that we gbould

be allowed to rake these thyee depositiong, And we'rs willing
to work with them and with IBM on an .appropriste time to take
thosa.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Hatch.

MR, ENMCH: Thank you very much.

THR COURT: Coumgel, I™@ prepared - to rule in this
matter.

Lacking at this case individually on its particular
set of Facks, 1 f£ind that the subpownas on January aéth gave
iragaguate nutice and alsc gave inadequars time for the

I -find rhat the subpoenas .of Jamukry 12th were
defective both in pubstapce and wervice and wounld have
congtituted, wvem if oot technicailly defective, would have
#lso likely provided icadequats notice in time te prepare.

I algo mote and find that the parties failed to
comply -+~ 6r 5C0 Failed o cooply with the mest-sasd-confer
reguirement OF the Northern pistrict of. Califormia.

Apg fivally, I find and will deny the sotion of SCO

3r
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to allow these adkditicnsl depositions, ftinding that the
Tequi of the

T 12th order wezs clear and could
nob -- or were not the wibject of unilateral decisions to
violate. It wag clear, It said, b the sxtent that such
deponitions could ot be completed within thmt pericd of time,
they must be foregona.

And 800 should have poticed them up earlisr and at

‘mininom gvergeen the prep ion of thoge subp such that
the arguent would be that they wers effactive ym
¥ 13th. 1688, they werpn't.

8¢ thut would he the ruling. And, Mr. Shasghuossy,
4 you Il prepare ain order sm to thab deciston.
MR. SEAUGHNESST: T will, Tour Ropor. Thank you.
THR COURT: Al right, Now lot's .address the
reaining motion, which is the motion to cxmpel. 'l."hh is aleo
A00's motiom.

As 1 indicuted -- Mr. Mchride, lat me ask you,

Please, to pay attentiom here. I know you nesd to speak, but

it's distxracting and it kseps ue from moying forward,

Mr. Batch, this ig 5C0's motion. As I indicated at
the beach before we ‘began, I have gome preliminary types of
questions that X wonld like to pose. They may address varicuw
portions of the motion, bot let we pose them Fiyet, and thed
you may adiress them aAnd make your arguwent.,

MR, BATCE: I'11 be happy to. My, Jamen was going

ic

11

14
15
16
7
18
13
20
21
22
23
4

5

L IR T

10
11

13

14

ap
1t
18
1
20
21
22
23
1%
3

Filed 08/18/2006 Page 27 of 62

42412006 Motion Hearing Februsry 24,2008
to handle this park of this, but L you wWant to addeess
guestions to me, X"l sike an Rttempt, as well.

THE COURT: Wo, thar's fine. I Qidn't know who was
going to bandle them. Mr. Jamen, if you'rn willing to, I will
do that. Do you want me to posa thoss quastions now?

MR, JAMES: If that's Your Booor's prefsrenca,
sure

THE COURT: All right, Pirst, I'm on notice that
and it's beesn acknowledged today that IBM has made a rscent
Aiscovery producticon. I want to know what jmpact that
particular projuction may have on thess mptions to compel. In
otber woxds, bas it repolved anything? ALl right?

Specifically, what specific itams im SCO still

‘seeking, and why 30 you neexd them?

Moring that at the outset of rhis case or pribr to
its £illag, if was axpressed to the media and othars thar 800
popsessed evidence regarding the misapyropristion of Fouxce
code. At this point, dom't you have soough evience to go
torward ic that regard or, to be candid about it, does it
constitutes fishiwy.at this point?

If I were o grast your motion to compel, what
wonld be the effact upon the scheduling deadlines in this
cane? '

And then fizally, if you will address in more
detail what information you have regarding the location in

212472008 Motion Haaring Febnrary 24, 2008
Horth Carclina that you allages houses pre-1991 AIX sourca
code.

With those questions in mind, Mr. d‘m-ll, go abead.

Mk, JAMES; Ulkky. Thank you, Your Bougr. Aud X'l
30 the bast I can %o respond to your guestions. I'm going to
try and weave my aacswez® to those guestions lato

THE COTRY: I don't mean Lo MoSS Up yOur Rrgument
a8 you may have prepared for it, as loog a@ you address those
gquestions at some podot.

MR, JAMEH: Thank you, Youxr Eomor. And I
app;'mhu that. -

Thare's been a suggéstion that I heard for tha
fixse time whei couuse) for InM addrwosed the Court that

340,000 documents that bhave bewn produced wors p d as &
Tesult of & . t

q served by 5C0 ca IBN,. And

I Find that to be & wery, ‘“very curicus aspertion, Tour Bpoor.
And the zeason for that is you will see that 'we filad cour
moticn to compal ou, I believe it was Docember ¥9th.

And if you lock af the specific reguests thet we
address io that, you will wes, Your Hobor, that seny of the
documpent Tequests fox which we contend thars has boen
insuffictent production dated back soos juto 2004, others in
2005. And you'll sge in our memcrandum, in particular our
ppenting memorancum, that we address those dates or gave those

dates to Touyr Booor. And so the smggestion I think to the
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extent it was jntendsd to indicats that all of thase documents
wars suddenly produced this late in P

to oxrk of
is just and &

Now, Your Bowor hes ssked, wiat iwpact doas the
production have? Mnd we 4o believe it moots wemy of the

& VBIY i

issues. We're still attempting to cowmplete our xeview of
thoge Hocuments, however. And, in fact, IEM has represanted
in jts brieding that there will be additional -docutents

For ing in Tedap to re % that we have made.
Themafore, it's @ littie bic Aifficult for me Lo stand before
Your lionor right how and tell you gpecifically what bas been
mooted hHécanse tbat process of reviewing the 340,000
documents, while it bag besh & very intemse and aggressive
process onm our part, i not completed. And we are expecting
acditional docwments. But I think guite clearly a nusber of
the issues have been mooted.

And I guess, Your Houor, what I can s&y best in
that ¥egard is while we hope not the nesd to Come back on many
of the ispues, theve is somb ¢hance wo tay need te ¥o-addregs
Bcie WOTe narrpw lasues bamed on when we'rs able to conclude
our doowment review. Thexre were a fow areas where wa gtill
are veiy concerned, And based on the review that we've beon
able ko do, wa baliave that the document production 1-_ not
completea.

and, in fact, there has been nowme ongoing

£
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. r 1y bet 1 in an effort to kind

of Bort out whak's BtiIl left in light of the recent
production. ¥ have ldentified just recently several arwas
that we think are still at issue that have not been produced,
and wo've identified those to IEM. Those include IBM'a global
market view datebams as it pertaing to Linux aod Duix, lBM's,
ftrs either FIWC ox FIN-C databage ag it pertains to AIX.
IBM'p IBC service tracker and doruments evidaicicg the Dimux
related financial materials that wexe copled to YBM senior
executives, +

Wa think these documents, Your Homor, and this in
paxt I think goes im answer to the second questicn you agked
celating to evidedce of misappropriaticn, many of thass
documents, we pelleve, goss to the damsges issus as opposed to
evideissn of misappropriation, Wy understanding, sod 1'11
represant to the Court, is, yes, we do bhave ovidenoe of
wisapy

X

of the . ooae.

% would mxy, though, in that regaxd that
irrespactive of whiat guantity of evidence we say have or may
oot Have .in that regaxd, to the extent there are rwlevant
docunents in YEM'S possession or coutrol that go to that issus
that have been fequested and not produced, they cught to be

produced becauss those axe the rules of ths game. And thers
never copes a point, to oy koowledge, in litigution wherw the
Court or a party s&ys, you now hazve ap encugh. You dou't need
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any more, irTespective of whether the opposing paxty haa
asliviooal 1 or o in that regard,
Bot again, Your Homoxr, many of the documents at

issoa are ge-related doc
eigappropriation, although I'm going to talk a little bit
about wisapprogriation impuss, m couple of ipgusa still. And

that are unrelated to

ap bopefully I've at least somewhat suswered a couple of the
questidns that Yopr Honor ‘has aslowd.

We've talked sbout the ¥roject Monterey.. You've
heard apont thar, and we've talked sdboot it. And IBM has now
cowe back and reprpspnted, as far as ws can tell, that thepiiw
given us sverything. We'rs still reviewing the docusents.
and Af thoy've given us sverything, then that's all we can
wepect .

Main, bhowever, we may be back, Your Bumor, aftexr
we Oomplote cur reviow and bhased on our review sxying to Your
Hopoxr, based on what we have found, we still thiok there's
this arva missing. We hope that's not tha case, But
certainly that issue has been parrowed. And TBM bas oede
repregentations that they balieve they've oow produced
everything withia bhair pogsession asd control on
Project Moutersy. That's wmy undexrstamdizg of it aow.

With respect to documents predabing 2001, Jev me
‘talk abgut that for a minute, becayss IBM has cbjected
routinely and ispossa a 2001 deadline for producing docameats.

o
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And you'll ses, Your Howor, we address that on Page & of our
reply memo. It's unclear to us whers that 2001 deadline Comes
from and why IBM fsu}s it hae the right to unilaterally impose
that deatiine on us. In fact, our comtenticns are that IBM's
activities in bresch of their agrseseuts with 500 date Lack
before 2001 into the 1958 time Lrmme.

Ih additich, you may recall that TBM im hasically
in its countexclaim in this case asked tho Court for a clean
bill of health with rwspect to al_ of its conduct relating to
wimx agtivities. Therefore, if thers are Lingk activities of
16M thak predpts 2001 and IBM has documents that are

ponsive to the wvo've asked for before 2001, they
cught to produce thoss

Tet, IEH has rovtinely objected to the documents
saying that bafors 2001 for whatever rsascn that we don't
ynderstand, the clafm is izzelevaot, And we doa't think
that's appropriate. And if they bave pre-2001 documents, they
ought to produce thops i relating to IBM's plana and
efforts to merket, promots or advertise Linux-related products

8o we thivk thet jx stil]l an lssue that's ocut
there, although again, we'rs oootimuing to review the
doruments, and we're sear cospleting that, And i there are
more spacific areas, then waril certainly call thoss to
Yomi Bonor's attemticm.
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Tet me talk gbout the AIX versions pricr to 1990,
aud I think this is the area whera Your Eouor ‘was Telezrcing
with P to the location in BoXth Carolinm, IBA bhas told
us that they bave now prodoced everything thay have and that
they can't find certain pre-195¢ AYX related documents.

And our powition in that regard is if Ibh bas now
Jooked ewerywhere that they kpow of to 104k aud looked in
arsas where ll'e'VI suggssted that they look and are
repreascting to the Court that they dait't have anything, then
wa gecept that Tepresentation. ‘But we wagt to be absclutely
¢leas that that is IEM's positica, that, in fack, they bave
lopked ¢verywhere ressapable that both we've suggested and
they've suggested and that there are po more documents
responsive in that regaxd.

Again, we've been quite surprised that we get
340,000 documants thie late in the game, many of which, even
according to IBM's contentiops, wmeot . DUr mOtion to Compel.
‘And thay claaxly 6G.

THE COUNT: Well, that raises this questiom, and
maybe I should bave asked it sconer. Based upon -that, skould -
this hearing be contimued until .euch tite as you have bad the
oppoxtunity to review those documants g0 that we can baxrow
tho ipsues and aren't wasting pecple's time today?

MR, JAMES: The angwer O your question in oy

copinion is yes. However, we dida'r feel like we werse in the

45

272472006 Motion Henting Fabrunry 24, 2008
-positicn, Your HBooor, to ask for that contimmance bacause we
wera conlerned that TPM would come and say the deadline is
over. You stiould have asked for this and dome this soonar and
you dian't. And, therefore, you'vs lost the opportunity.

But X think you're ateolutely right.

THE COURT: Well, let e ask Mr. Shaughospsy and
Mr. prakie to respond to that right nov becayse there's no
point in ux going forwaxd,

MR. FHAUCHNESSY: Youx HOROT, respectfully, X -thiok
this moticn nseds to be denied. T will —

TEN OOUWE: Toa Abtiom bo compelt

NR. PHAUGANESSY: Ybe motion th compe) needs to ‘be

THE COURT: Wll, I voderstand --

MR. DEAUGHMESHF: We doh't nerd to bhave asother
hearing after they‘ve had more time o lock at the documents.
They have had plenty of time.

THE COURY: Whan wers those documents produced?

M, SEADGHWESSY: I'm pot EUTe exactly what
documents counsel is refexring o,

MR. JAMES: The 340,000 that you just produced.

THE COURT: Yhe 340,000

‘MR, -SHAUGHNESEY: wa produced, and I'm prepared to
expiain to you in detall, the finpucial information that
apparently Mr. Jomes is referring to and the two deposdticas
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that they took with respect to thet Finmncial informatioo anmd
the- follow-up informaticn that we provided in respooss to
theiy rEqUosts Pnd the feribeT informstion we Provided as
early ad Tuosday of this week and my conversation with

Mr. Norpaml yesterday on this very eubject. Thers's nothing
to -produce.

THR COURT: I want to be fair about this mnd hear
fromn both ¥ides. 5o, HWr. Jamea, yo ahead.

MR. JAMRES: Okay. Let me now just addzess, if I
could, ¥our Honor, and thin is an arsa whers we do oot balisve
documents have been produced based on what we've been able ta
ges and da Bo far, and that is we bad requested that IBM
produce documents and, in fact, a witness relating to TEN's
interpretation of larnguage uswl in AIX and Dynix licemsas.
IEM's responsa has been, well, you Can yead thoge licenses.
You don't npsed to have anyone from our side tewtify and tell
you what we think those mean.

Toa reancn thoss are important, Your Homor, is
becguse much ot at least some of the critical lungusge in the
ATX and Dynix licemmes of ¥BM is yery similar to the language
1o the 5CO licenses that are at the heart of this case. And
we have made a request thrcugh letter to ISH stating, iBW, 1f
it ig your positiot that the lenguage Of your contracts is
clear and mnaxbigoons and can be ioterpreted as a matter of

law by the Court, Iine, we accept that.
AT

212472008 Motion Hearing Fabruary 24, 2008

Hot surprieing, ISM has mot bosn willing to
acknowledge that that is the case. Axl we believe, Your
Sondr, that we urw entitled to have IBK'® evidencsa on what the
language in their licenses that is very aimilar to the
tanguage in the lcense in our case how they interpret that
language and what it wmeans. It's clear ralevast, yet IBM
dtonewalls and ref 0 Prode y
relovent. And that is just uatrue. And I do a0t Wodergtand
how a party oan clalm that the lapguage at issue in a license
agrpement of their owm that is wery mimsdlar 40 the Xangoage sk
ispus in this come le Livelsyant when we ask thes bow they
intezpret that Langnage.

¥inally, let me just address briefly the
m«_—.ng 7 issue. Chicage 7 is a group of weven ckpanies.
They call it the Chicego 7 because they et in Chicagn. We

and pays it is not

pomn i Zrian IBM that veiy strongly
suggested that these wbre & grpup of companics dealing with
Eimmx and, in fact, that wers tmlking about sponsoring a
company Yimt would compets against BCO.

When we asked for a d0(bl6 deposicion on thst
mubject, they agreed to producn m witness. They did produce a
witnegs, Xaren Smith, However, ISN uhilaterally limited her
deposition of marrowed her deposition to Ind's definition of
tha topic and absplutely Twfused to allov Karen Smith to

teastify of apAwEr questions that wenmt to .our desigoation aod
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that weat beyond the lisdted desigoation thst I had
provided.

IEN does not have the right, Your Bonor, to
unilater®lly paxyow of chatigm our depopiticon topics. And
moreover, in the context of a depositick, @n attorney does not
have -- it 1s improper to ipnstruct a witoess pot th ancwex
‘baeed ow the fact that allegedly the testimouy being rmquested
goes beyond the oarrowed spbject provided by tha Clrs or the
company that's being deposed.

And in this case, that's exactly what bappened,
had we ought ©o bave the vight, Tour Homer. to get the
Accupents and take whatever testimony is eppropriate bassd on
oux desipnatipn of the sukrject matter from o Chicago 7
witnese, and that has pot happened, And pe that is still an
igsne that reomins.

Under the clrcumetances, it's a little difficulc,
ag I inticated, to tell you mpecifically what remains because
‘wa're still reviewing the documents- And X agrwe 1f Your
Bopexr is suggepting we cught to be back that we can db this
wors quickly And narrow it some. but based on those --

THE COURT: Auswer the questicn, Mr. James, about
kow long it would taka you.

MR. JAMES: To complets? I think within a couplae
more weeks wa're dong om our review.

Thank yod, Your Bonor,

'zmmu Moson Hesring February 24, 2008

THE COURT: Thagk you.

MR. SHAUGHNRSSY: Did Your Bonor have guestiona,
specific questions that yon want me to address?

THR CODRT: I .do.

MR, SHAUGHNESEY: Ckny.

THE COURT: You allege that yuch of 8CO's motion
relating to the 30(b)¢ testimony is soot. What witnesees ‘have
beon deslgnated, what topics have thiey beed designated oa and
when are the gdepbaition dates?

Second guestion. When TAM repmws its susmary
Jvisgpent motion, i there any infopmation which has oot yet
bemn provided to BCO that Yok will use in support of its
motion? For sxample, let'a say IBM dAces wob produce by
documents rolated to TBH

who md ko Limux £xom
other opeyating systems. Is THM, therefore, going to point co
85cO'e failuie to analyxe this type Of market informatica in
its suppoxt of swmmary judgment? Cpviously what I don't want
is alther side to use information that bas besn withheld in
suppork of & momary judgment motion .Or in suppoct of thelr
case ab trial, all wvidence meoding to ba on the table for the
other party to aunalyxse and vake a lock ak.

¥ill TBM file an affidavit stating that they will
not use information that has Dot beem provided to 8¢O in
support of its wotion for smsry judment oF et trial?

Third guestico. Previcusly I orceTed IBM to
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produce &l3 versions and changse to AIX and Dyaix. Tnle
ineiuded the code found within the CMVC and RCS systam. But
does THM have a depository ooutaining pIw-1891 ALX souxce oxle
Miywhere else? This goes to that igeus of A posmible location
in Morth Carolina. In other words, is IBM prepared to file an
affidavit gaying it's produced all versionz and changes to AIX
and Dypix pursuant to this Court's order, whethor or oot the
ende ip found in CMVC or RCS?

Pourth, IBM recently subpoenaed Hawlitr-packmcd,
Sun, Microscoft snd Beystar Capital. Wow doed the informaticn
that you are pecking fxom these parties differ from ECO'S
Wn for teatimony to test the credibility of Im‘s
interpretation of the Unix licenss? Aren't you sesking to
test fhe llcenses batween thope entities in the hopes to
defend its own licemsing activitiss [rom BCO7

And those are the guestions posed.

MR. m.m_nnmssr: Thank you. Thank ygu, Your
Bonoy., That is bBelpful.

) T think what 1'd like to do, Your Houer, if T may,
is give you a little kit of background ¢m what I think is the
big issue that is befors the Couxt, and that has to do with
the financial information that 8CO bas requested and that IBM
bas produced that I really think is at the heart of this
motion, at least of the mption that was originelly filegd.

Your Homod, [EK epent momthe, literally monthe

2124/2006 Wotion Hearing Febrasry 24, 2006
collecting docoments regarding IBM's ravexue, (xpended and
profits for AIX, Dynix and Lioux. That is tha heaxrt of the
wotion as it was filed. And even ia the reply wesoranhm that
wap filsd, that is really the heart of the kotion. An
Andividual at TEM, william Sandve,. headsd wp thav sffort slemy
with 3 mmber of conmultants and attorneys who are fmwolyed.
Mz, brike from sy office waw lnvolvdd ih thar affort, We

d -~ KT, himself apcke with mors thap #0 I8N
saployete to gatbex i iou end o ™y 1
3 - 4 fon from & all of IEM's bxmnds and
divigions, We gathersd : and § ion from &
variety of IEM f£4 dal marketing o M.

couavlrants And pithars spent vver 1,000 bows talking to
people, collecting information, putting the documents together.
and putting the o 1 ic =n
they wirmld be sasily understandable to -5C0.

Aftsr they bhad been ocollacted, we protuced $o BCO
more Ehan 13,000 pages of documents respoosive o thewe
reguests, Ne profuced with thess 23,000 pages of JocCinmnts
smaarice and overviews, sort of a highar level view of the
infoimaticn, wnd thea ALl of the supporting mnd backup
informsticn behind AXl of those mmbers-

W& then agreed -- 500 had asked for a JGIDIE
deposition on thism subject. We agreed to put up Mr. Gandve
for that deposition, the purpose of which was to have

izng fashion so
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Mz, Sandve sit dovn and explain th 500 the information,
explain to them what was thexe, what it means, where it came
from, all those sorts of lssues. We shipped sets of thess
docmapnts dtwn to Austin for Mx. Sandve's deposition. Wwe
prepare detalled pummaries apd indices of all of this
information so that if a questicn war asked, you kmow, about P
serles revenve in a particularx-year, we would have an index
with the Bates numbar S0 we cohld go right +o that page of the
document and show them exactly shat 1t ip wa're talking about.
Mr. Sandve himmelf spent 300 hours in thia effort,

Mr. Fandve appearsd at bis deposition. Mr. Drake
defonded his deposition. We were prepared, Mr, Sanjve was
prepared to walk SCO through that informetien to make sure
they usderstood it, to maks sure that it was cowpleta, to make
sure that there were not things that they said that we had not

‘pre That was purp of the depogition. Mr. Bandve

spent an ‘entire day with sCo's lawyerw, the purpose of which
was Lo explain to them this infonmmticn.

Now, ‘the Teality, wnfértupately, as it tuwmad oot
iz that §CO's lawyers seemed to have oo interest whatsgever in
the financial ioforomticn of the documents, They had no

interest in having him in theide &

¥ and how they
work and the indexes and everything so they would have a full,
thorough underst ng. And they spent all day talking about

other issugs. They get to the weid of the day and thay said,

2242008 Motion Hearing February 24,2008
this is wnfair, You've given us all of these documents ak his
<daposition. We baven't had time to review them.

We disagreed. We paid, we think that was the
purpose of this depositiocn, wag te have thig witness avallable
20 that he conld explain these documenta to ypu. But
oevertheless, we'll put bim up agmin, Wetll allow you to take
his dspopition again. So Mr. Bandve's deposition was takem
for a secand day, Tuesday of this wewk.

Shortly befors his deposition, §CO, one of the
laseysys for 900, not Mr, Hatch or Mr. Jawes, wrote 2 letter to
we in which they said that 24,000 pages of documents weve
unusglile. It was tob much, How in-the world are they
supposed to be able to ungerstand 24,000 pages of dociments?
¥e should peoduce it to them ton electronic form, and we shomld
glve it to them by Pébruavy 17th. .

On ‘Mebruary 17th, we dslivered it to thom that sama
information, all of those W in electronic form,
exactly as they réguested. ‘They Sent another letter. 'they
#aidl there were other issuss Phat thay thonght that we oeeded
to follow up on ib comection with Mr, Sandve's dapo#itics.
¥We tracked those down, spent subftantial amount of vime dodng
that, tracking all of thpse issues down, gatbering up all of
this information nd gemding it down so that My, Sandve would
be prépared o deal with all of thece iwsues at bis deposition
earliex this weok.
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‘Ha spant another full day in his depomition. aguin
prapared to walk 5CO thrumgh all of thim inforamtion to make
sure thelr lawysrs understood, to make wure that they
unlerstood that it was thorough, to make sure that they
underwtood the husls end reticmals, how the informaticn wap
put together, how it angwered all of thelr questions.

Your Honor, wa spent an extiraordinary amount of
time and money and rescurces ju cellecting this informatloa,
producing this, information to them. Now I want to comtrast
that, if I way, Your Hooor, with what we got from 8OO on the
same subject.

we asked 5CO for simdlar kirds of financial
documents, They .delivered the docoments to us, and they
deliversd the documents to us in slectronic form. We asked
for & witaess, simllar 30(b)6¢ witnews, . Hungaker,

Mr. Bonsaxex, it turns out, had spext iesa than .an bour
tslking to other pebple about the subject of hiw testimcuy.
Mz, Sandve spest huondrads of bours. Br. Hunsaker, it furmed

persopally talked to more than 80 people to prepaxw for his
deposition,

My, Hungaker's most consistent answer during his
deposition was, I don't kmow. You really have to ask Mr. X.
S0 woen we would ask, 4id you talk to ®Mr. X about thie? ¥, T

didn t.

214008 Wotion: Hearing Februsry 24, 2006

Your Eopox, that is the contrast between the
lengths to which we have gone to answer thelr guestions as
opposed tp what we have gotten from BCO in wetnrh on the exact

Bow, with rappect to this motion and the ipsues
betors this moticn, I began having converpations with
M. Mormmnd a wask ago today oo thée subject of this wotion,
-ba;:mn,thmonmiu_mtim, did we really wawd Yo have
this motion, becausa in our view we had produced all of this
intormation. X don't maan to disadvantage Mr. James bDecause
he wan not invelved i thoos calls, Put we started havioy
those conversaticns. And we had those conversations preclsely
becauss I neaded £o ymderstand from him what was at lesue.
Bby ‘are we appearing at this bearing on Priday? what's at
igsua? Tall me what it is that ‘you claim that we haven't
prodnced.

we had conversations every couple of dayw om this
subject, acd every couple of daym the answer was, I do@’t
pow, The last tine we spoks was yesterday morning. We bhad
the same cooversation agaim. I asked Mr. Nopmand, why aXe we
appesring at this hearing? We wvalked through theic reply
mesorancas categoxy by category by category by tategory. I
explainsd to Mx. Nozaand how wa had responded, ‘how we had
produced all the doctments responsive to -each category. how
e, Sandve in his deposition wps Drepared to give SO0 wvhabever
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additional information they may need with respect to all of
these categories.

And as of yestexday morming, Mr. Rorsand, and 1
Posedl the question to him, what's nissing? Moy ace we
sppeaxing at this hearing tomorrow? What's migsing? His
answer to s ysstérday morning was, I don't koow. I don't
know. I don't know what it is that we're going to go before
the Court tomorrow and ask Judge Wells to order. I .gon’t
know.

Bow, ths ascond reason i started having these
copversations with Mr. Bormand, Your Honor, wam I wad
crmcazrad I was going Lo gat sandbagged at this besring, that
I was going to show up with no idea what it 1a that 500 was
complaining abont and hare £or a hearing for the first time
that IBM bas supposedly not produced. That was my other
reaton for Baving there comvsymatiocus.

Bo last night at 7 o'clock, I get an e-mail) from
¥r. Formasd and again an e-madil at 10 o'clock this morning.
And he identifies in this e~mmil, Your Bondox, these very four
items that Mr, James has just weationsd in his arguments.
This e-mall is the very first time, very firut time we are 7
evar told that these ltems have not been produced, that these
items are missing from cur productiom, that these items are
the subject of a motion te be heavd the next day. And quite

-frankly, Your Honoy, there was oo attempt by counsel for 8CO,

57
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and I fault Mr. Normand, oot Mr. James, thers was no attempt
by him despits my repeated requests to meat and confer with me
about the clalmed deficlencvies in YBM's production.

THE COURT: Let me stop you for & wmimute and may
sometliing, and that relates -to the bumnim!'.lon igesuea
between counsel. We have different counsel appearing at
Alfferent tipes. We have counse] located in Qifferent areas,
and thatte for both parties. And T don’k bave 3 great deal of
patience with ab excome that is based-upom lack ot
commmication between parties or copmsel for githsr side. You

aTe expected to loow wWhat your pther cpunsel ig doing and

saying. And X think that's bégo.a problem in the past. hod
g T indicated, I don't have a greak dsal of patience with
Counsal who oome befores the Court who may Dot be aware of what
other coungel have said or dons.

ME. SEAUCHWESSY: And, Yonr Homor, I sheuld tell
the Court, I bave a vary good working relatipoship with
M, Hoxwend.

¥ COORE: I'm not saying that.

¥R, SEADRENBSSY: A wiocd of resp
for him.

THE COURT: I'm just indiearing .

MR, SHAUGHRESSY: T of Yespeor Tor

these connsal.

THE COURT: -- that counsel for both sides are
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axpected to bave compmpicated -fully aod be preparsd to-meke
ropresentations that are known to all.

M. SEAJGHNESEY: Okay. I appreciate that, Tour

But ay problem is that I bave been trying for scme
time to find out what it is that is pupposed Lo be the sulrject
of thipg hearing so that wé can intelligently address you. And
1 said, you kmow, earlier ip the week, I gaid, look, if thexe
are itéms that are not ch the tabls, we neesd to lat the Court
know ¢ the Oourt doesn't spend time reading briefs and
looxing at iesues that axen’t really ripe, that arwn't really
before the Court, And, you know, I utdexetssd sverybody in
this cage, myself included, have been extraoydinary busy with
regpect to pot just these igsues but any oumber of iassues in
this case.

Eut the bottom line, Tour Yonor, is that we have

h tha - that they have requested that are

pufficient to tell them all of the information théy peed with
and costs, the very thing that

reppect to ro + BOP
is the heart of this motiom today .

THE COURT: Now, you indicated earlier thar you
prodquced documents in a timely fashion pursuant to thedr
request for documeuts. When were thode produced? This
340,000 page submission €hat we'rxe talking about, how long ago
wag that producedy

2242008 Motion Hepring Fabrawry 24, 2008

NR. JHAUGHNESEY: I doo't have the exact timing,
Your Homor. And I hope X was clear when I mentioned thiw
before. It is not my understasdiung, aocd I hops I didn't
Yepresent to the Court, that sach of those 349,000 pages wore
documenta that wers produced in respinse to the Sat of
digcovery rwguests that they bad sexved 310 days earlier.

THR CUURT: What I'm trying to f£ind ont iz how much
them -- and, ¥r. Jawes, you answer thip -- that doewn't wllow
you to marrow tha iskues today? Bo be can anmier that if you
dop*t khow, Mr. Shaughnossy.

iR, BEAVCENESSY: Ckay. Aod all X.can say on that
particular subject is that tha docysent productions that were
going on in the mouth of wers productions
that were responsive ta, you ¥now, docmsent requeats that they
bad just served. We were alsc -- and they understood this
because we bhad a lot of discussions about it. We were

almo supplemonting oux prior discovery, as we are requioed to
do. fo we wers in the process of enpplamenting cur prior
-digcovery and prodoping that information to them. And in
additicn, we produced to them thass financial documents, -this
tinancin) information.

#0 the pxoblem, Your Houor, is that I find aut last
night at 7 .o'clock for the first time about these four
datsbases that they contend sbould bave besn produced, which
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I've never heard about bLefors, which iz Aot in a briei bafore
you, which we've Dot had an opportunity to address, fpr which
there's basy no meet apd . And the

rually is
ironic because I don't hear and have not heard 500 argue even
in the papers that they filed and io Mr. James' ccomepts
today, I don't hear SC0 arguing to you that, we don't have
information that we peed re prove our claims. They don't
argue that in the brief that they Illed abput, you Xmow, we
need this informaticu. They don't say, we need this
laformation b;cm- we can’t prove damages, Or, you baven't
adequately told us what your Yevenues and sxpenses and profits
and all of those things -are.

We certainly and clearly have done that, Your
Wonor. We have given them that inforsation in excrociatiag
detail in documents, ip gomsarics, in ladices, in witoesses,
in every way imaginsble that I can think of. 8CO ls instead
arguing that they simply want wore. They wimply went more
docugpents. They yant moxe databases. Thiy want Us Co produce
documerits from thess databases.

I #an, Wr. James did not mention during his
argument this issue pf transaction level data, which occupied
#0 much of their brief. I'm assuming bhased on his fallure to
&iscuss that today that 5C0.ig aot asking us to produce
transaction level data, If that'®s not the case, Your Fonor,

then we need to dipcuss that, becanse the yeality is, asg I
61
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‘think my akfidevit expiains, and I won't go through it againm,
tut the reality is Producing that trasgaction level data would
pregent a problem of enormous wacnitude in this case. T
can*t, ¥our Homor, even tell you how lony that woold take.,

THR COURT: Well, I'we soticed how lopg it ook to
address it ia the brief, wo I think I ywnderstand on some level
the ‘maguitude,

WR. SPADGHNESSY: The megnitude is lmge, Hr. Jumas
haB not addrapsed it, wo I'm assuming that ikspe is OFf the
tabla.

Tha poing, Youy Homot, Lk we have given them the
information that thay've asked for. We've given it to them.
¥ea wade it pimple for them, Wo've given thom witoesses to
holp axplain tbe fnformaticn. And X am at a loss as to why
we're hexre this cioge to the wod of the case with 500 saying,
we really haven't had anough time to 1ook At it. We remlly
donrt know what we want.

It would appear, Your Bonor, that thie motion to
compe), var Filed simpily as a place pvor. Thay Flled a wotion
to compwl. They indluded a whole unch of broad categories,
and then they were goding to decide at some point down the liae
what it is that pupposedly hadn't beea produced.

And what I'm hearing today sogoests to me that is
exactly what is golog ci. what they wast to do is beve this
wotica to compal banging out there as a place holder so that
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they can come back to you at some poict in time and ask you to

fish through, to order us to produce smathing so that they

.can fiwh and get mova dnformatiom.

T thizk if you'rs going to hring a motion to
compel, you bring 8 motion to compel barmuse you are dbls to
iGgutify informaticn that has not bheen produced. And you
respond to it, and the information ig sithey produced or oot
produceg. I don‘t think you float a moblon ko compal out
thers as a place over sp that you can later on ralss variocus
challenges to it,

I understooA -that Hr. Jewes and 5C0 were abandoning
mopt of the other topics that wexe the gubject of the motion
to coopel., He talked about Project Monterey reterials. We

have iaforneed SCO that we have produced o ing
the yrocess, procedures and guidelines for making a GA and
FRPQ rulsase of a product, which is what they naked for.
That's what we produced to them. And 800 in ita veply
menorandun concedss that with that reprepentation, the motion
is over with respect to that issue, 0o that basis, I'm
anpwning rhat lesue 1s dead.

They apksd about pre-2001 Ligux marketing
mterialeg, Mr. James briefly mentiomed that. In our view, .
Your Bonor, doguments before 2001 are totally izrTelevant.
Pecwents aftér 2601 on this particular subject are

irrelevaut. Nevertheless, we havs cond dazr ble

21242008 Motion Hesring Fabruary 24, 2006
eearch for Eimux marketing materials. #e have produced
thousands of pages of materials, and we have protuced
doguments that predate 2001, Apd we know that 500 bas them
bLacauas Lhey have used them in depositions, They have markec
tham ap exhibite in depositions and askod witnesses questioos
about them. So they have the infazsatlion. In cur view, that
in o dwed 1880,

‘Pre-1891 AIX sourcs code. I want to seke sure X
anewer all of the Cpurt's questions in this regaxd to the
axtent I am able to do 8p.

“THE CODRT: And I'm basing that guestion ou the
previous order which required IBM without limit to provids it.

MR, FHADGEWEESY: They 40, Your Bonor. Acd without
petting into too much detall, if 1 cap suwmrize fox You what
we've done.

W& have produced o SC0 Lha CHeC database sod the
equivalpnt RCF databoss, which is the catubase for the Dynix
opexatiog ey That endeavor, s I thiok I have explained
in an affidavit I filed with the Comxt, jovelved 400 employecs
and 4,000 hours of work, That databass goe¢ back to 1991,

The databass doos not go back further than that. That's wbhan
the dytabaue begine. We have made aun alngly ble
and’ thorough ssarch for pra-i991 source code to ese if it
existq anywheiw.

500 bas asxed for a 30{b)6 witness to tewtify on
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thig subject. Shw has had her depositicn taken. ¥C0 has been 1
able to ask her svery gussticn they could think of about T
pre-1951 source code, whare it could possibly be. Ne've »ade 3
an effort to lock for if. 4
Your Bonor, you need tp undsratand that by the tiue 5
this lawsuit was filed in 3003, thip source code had boen 3
obaplete for more tham a decafs. This was oot information 7
that IBM, and certainly SC0 bam never suggested that thare is L}
any #tandard, sny ruls, any regulation, snything that requireq 3
TBM to keep dacades of old obsolete material lying arvund 1
somewhore. 11
Now, I xeceived a letter from Mr, Normand on thia a2
subject. Mr. Norsand told me, bas YBM .chocked thess dsta 13
TeoGvVery ceuters located in various parts of kbe countzy? In 24
regponse to that latter, we checked, We locked into these 1%
dats centors, Thess data centers don't really keep IBM data. 16
‘They tend to kesp customer cdata, aund rhey don't keep source 17
data, but we chedked. We did what they asked. We want out 18
and looked. 19
THE COURT: X5 that North caroliva? 20
Mi. SENUGHRESSY: Wo. The North Curoling iw o 21
different ispue, 22
Put we chacked theps dala recovery centerw. We 23
told them what we found. ¥e gave Lhem a detailed explapatioa 24
of ‘wbat these wacovery ceaterg are, why they dom’h have agy 25
65
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Intormation, -why we weren’t able to find it. 1
and during the deposition of Mg, Thomas, 2
Joae Thoman, who was the 'witnsss on the legue of pre-1991 3
mource coda, she testified ar length about all the work =he 4
had done to bxy to £imd, 311 the people she talked Lo, 5
everyone she'd gone to, patple ¥ho wers luvplved in the &
project, bvetypne sha could think of that may have ap idea of 7
where this jatormatiosn 1P, was uoable to ¥ind anything. 5
Thixre was a poricd of time when the ATX wovIcs code 2
way Ftored op & nainfreme cosgeter in Austin, And a» I 1
recall, Your Honor, dou’t Bold me to this that clowsly becauss 1
¥ wasn't actually st ber depowition, dot my Tecollestion is 12
that during her deposition she testifisd that she waw aware 13
‘that one of the wainframen or COMpUTEYR or wowe of the 14
mainframe compubers that cpuld possibiy have at coe tink had 15
AL pource .code-tm it bail bHeen woved fiom Austin to Raleigh, 16
Worth Carolina; the actyil hardware, the iron had been moved 17
£xpe Austin to Raleigh, ¥orth Carcling, he testified in her 18
Qeposivicn, I belleve, that she bad no idem whather the AXx L
BouzCe code wae vp those machines at the tise that they were 20
moved. Sha simply knew that those machines had besn moved, 2
80 xaired this iesue. Have you looksd in 22
Korth Carolipa? We have. we have attempted to detormiim, ny 23
pudermtanding, (mr best estioates -- our best wnderstanding is 24

that the ATX source culls was resoved Irvms those wainframes and 25
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put on gther cumputers befors those mainfranes were wver moved
to Ruleigh, Morth Caxcilinss. But sven if it had hown oun those
mainfirabes whep they wera moved to Maledgh, Noxth Carolism,
the actual disk Axives, the digks that tha Ptﬁdﬂ wonld bhave
beeit on would by now be basically obsclets and upusable. 5o
that even if they had beeu on them and they hay beax
transferred, thers sioply is o plausible reason bt belisve
that thay would still be theyw,

Hoy, you dnow, tan I stand heve and tell you that
134 bas checked every single computer of every single smployee
in overy cldewt in every singls Imd locatioh in 160 tountzies
in the world, all 320,000 pacople? Ho, I can't. we haven't.
We're not required to do that. Wo have gons OGre Lhap what is
zeguired to-rule out the possibility that thia pre-1991 wource
codes may be Scuswhexe.

Doss the Coutt bave quegtioua about thaty Is there
anything T can help you with on that subject? -

TEE COURT: W0, Thank you, M. Shanghoeswy.

Hp. GHAUGHNESSY: All I can say, Your Homor, ie we
pave tried very, very hard to make sure that ws have followed
up on iesues, iswues we think are kind of cragy, but they
raivod these jssues. We followed them up. We give them the
Jaforsatics. We bell them what we found. Mud in this caea,

e followed up. We have not been able Lo find sossthing thot
was 10 yoars obeoclete befors rhis lawsulr was ever oven filed.

7
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30({b} 6 :toplce. Ag I waderstand Mr_ Jamep'
argumant, the ogly 30{b}6 -- strike that. Be ia raising
issuss with respact to 20(bj6 tupics. Let »@ deal firmt with
thiv Chicago meetlne that Mr. Jumes referoucCes. He said a
whole bunch pf things about the Chicagc meebing. And ageia, I
apologise, becauss thim iy a cooverwatiocn I had with
Hr. Normand to which Mr. James was not a party, yeeterday.
Mr. Formand told me yestardey thay if this July 7 mesting
about which ThM's witness testified was the only meeting that
occnrred, then i his view, there was pothing furtber to
puTsua, and tiis xGtion vas a gdead jetter. ‘That‘s what be
told ma yenterday.

I'we gope back. I'wve checked Ne. Smith'e
Aopopiclon. I'we 9ot 3 Oopy of it Berw, She testified ii hex
deposition that this was thé meetibg, this was the only
particular pukject. B0 that Ebe Court omd e the
herm, SO0 has samebow 9ot in itw ‘mind that these DpeoOpls all
goL togetber with the ifea that they wers going To meet and
talk about. 5CO.

What Ms. Bith testified to is, ywsab, these peopls
got togethey, SCO never coms up. N Goe ever mentloced 8CO,
and they bever got together again.

‘Thoy've bt & 30{b)¢ wituens testify on the

subject. Yhey've asked her questioms. Your Somwcr, Whan the
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lawyer who was asking thoss guestioms, after she had gone
‘through everything that Xaren Salth could possibly have
tostified about with respedt to this meeting including whether
thexe were follow-up mectings, she concluded by sayipg, that's
ali ‘the questions I have. She didn*t say, ap Mr. Jomew suys
now, look, I'm reserving my right to bring you back bacause I

think you've improperly laterpreted the context, cor, I think

you have not amswered questicms you should bave anowered.
None of those kinds of questiond. She toocluded ber

ion at the

ition, And she gafd, that's {t. I'm
done.

My, Normand told me yesterday that if tbers was not
a follow-up mesting to this July 7 meeting, this was not an
isgue,. This is a dead letter, It im over with. There wvas
nothivyg, Your Monor. There is nothking to talk about with
Taspeact to this iesve.

¥inally, Your Monor, this jswue of interpreting AIX
licensed and putting up 30(b)6 witnsswes to talk about AIX
‘licensos. wow, just .go that the Court is clear om this, what
8C0 would like IBM to fo 1is tor pot up & witness to talk about

IBM's ATX licensa ag with

ieg other tham $¢O,

ligense agreemants that don't have agything to do with the

-clalms -- licemse agreements that are not part of this case.

There's ne clalm in the case that relates to .any of these

licanse agreements.

—mb Motion Hearing Fébrusry 24, 2006

But the problem, Your Homor, 1s broader than that,
‘because they don't tell us what contracts they're talking
sbout, They dou't identify for us, We want you -to put up 2
witoess to talk about this contract with this date with thie
compapy. I mean, wa can't even begin —- T dou't even kuow how
‘we gogld even begin to desigoats & witoess to talk about
contract that BCO basn't even bothered to tell ue what it 1o,
Beyond rhet, Your Hopor, they haven't botharsd to tell us what
pravielon in what they'Te int d in herieg
powpone talk pbout .

It ip impossible, Your Monax, fox we to identify
and to prepere & witness to talk abont something on such &
vogue apd .morhalss toplo. Rule 30{b)& rTequires a party to
describe with reasonable particularity what it is the witoess
is required to testify to. they baven't done thar. Put maim
inportantly, Your Honoy, this i pot, the testimony that they
seak in ¥his comtext is not a proper subject of dule 30(b}6
testimomoy, snd 500 has couceded chat earlier in this casae-

8OO propoundeil almost the sase 30(b)$ topic om IBM

ing YBM to desigaate @ witness to testify about the

cogbracts that are at issus in this case, not these unrsiated
dontxacts, but actually the contracts that are ar {ssus in
this case. We objected, We said, that's not an wupd.a.m
3006 topde, IE you waut to taks the depoditiocus of the
pecple who signed thoss contracts Or negotiated those
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contracts, You can do that, BUb you can't teke a I0(bI6
deposition oa the tompany’'s Joterprstaticn of a contract.

- wa raised the cbjection, and what 4id sCo do? They
abandoned the topic. They did pot further purvue it. They
baven’t further pursued it gince that time.

Yonr Honor, I fail to undexwtand how S00 .could
poseibly may that we should be required to put up a 30(b)é
witness to talk about contracts that are pot at jssue in this
caee and that have nothing to do with this cwew when they have
not veguixed us to put up a 30(P}6 witnees to talk about the
comtracts that are at issue in this case. It'd not a Fubject
that's appyopriate for 30(b)§ testimony.

How, lst me just look and make Fure thar I've

rY

Ioe ; youy questions,

With respect to producing + I believe that
parties are vequirsd to progh bef they rely om
thes 3% stooery Judgmect or at trial. That zumu both seye.
Parties can't come up -- parties Can't intentionally witbhpia
& Sotubent and ther suddenly pexade it up and say, hexw You
go. He win.

We have abgolute¢ly oo intention of doing that, WNe
agvume that S0G has no intention of doing that. They're bound
by the same standards,

The only other item that you mentloned, Judgs, that

I want to make Bure we address and Mr. James dida't, put you

22472008 Mobion Hearing Fetauary 24, 2008
talked about this list of customers who moved from Ligux to
other operating systems. I don't know if that's an isdve
ptill. Mr. James hesu't talked about it.

The mhort answer to that, Your Honor, is that IBH
does mot systemticaily smintain that Xind of informaticn. We
don't systematically maintain information that says, okay,
this cubtomex bought this particwlar prodict, Aud la doing
sp, they move from gomething sluse. 50 we don't have the
ahllity to give them a list of these custaners and the

Bo that's the short o that
igpua. Wa've given them the inforsation that we can. They've
ddentified customers who moved to Limnx. They're walooms to
call those phople. Thoy're welomws to depops those pecple and
they cat ask thea. But wa can't be asked to create sowething

foalar

wg don't have the data to oreate.

Thank you, Your Bouor.

TEE COURT: Thark you, Mr, Shaughoessy.

Go abead, Mr. James.

NR. JAMRS: I'1ll be very brief, Your Honor. let wme
just hit on & couple things, if T could.

Counpel has indicated he doesn't now why we're

hete, that it'-g unclear to him what's still at issue, And
that's womethios we bava struggled with becangs, Your Fowor,
wo £iled our moticn, Wo outlined the arsas that we think are
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at issue. We tell you ths docment veguests whera we dom't

think we've had A produced. Soom th Enr, ad oy
uderstanding is the last wpsk of Jamapry in answer te your
question about when the majority of these documants ware
produced, we get 340,000 documents. And we've Jdiligently
going through thowe.

And IBM tells us in their oppowition memorandom,
Your Honor, we've now produced s lot of the Qocuments, of
additional documents, and we anticipate producing sven some
additional docymenty that we haven't seen yet. And as .a
vesdlt, the great Wajority of tha complaipt that BCG hmg lg
mooted.

and Ifve tried to be candid with Your Homor, and
I've indicated that may be the cass. Many of the arvas we
balieve 1ikely ars mcotad. Thea problem that we have is we
don't know yet if tharw are still gowe clear axeas that xxes't
mooted. And we think it is a bit unfaiy for IBM to come in
and bay, hey, pow wefve produced all of tbese documents, and
it is & woot lssue, 8nd you ought to just deny thair motiom
across the board, betavae we're diligeptty looking through
those documents, and if therm are arvas where documents that
should have been produced and tbey havenrt been, we want the
right to he able to address thode issues with Your Hownor, apd
we anticipate doing so.

That'¢# why I feel llke I'm put at someviat of a

22412008 Motion Hesring February 24, 2006
digadvantage when thoy coms in and say, Gees, they can't even
tell us now after all of these diacussions over the last
couple weeks specifically what's atill at iseue --

THE COURT: Lat we aek you this, though. You've
indicated four areas that you said they have not provided
discovery, But how do you knoow that if you haven't gone
through everything?

MR. JAMES: There are four sress we think they have

"mot produced based om -

THN COURT: You're not pyep sgre of that?

M. JAMRS: Np'rp oot 109-percent certain, becauss
originally, Your Romor, when you 4o thess Buge docowent
tuylews, you try to tike ap joitial cut and get & wemss of
what's there. But it is just a gross ri

of the 4 .
And then you go from that. You do youx -detailed review, and
wa're doing that. and as ¥ imiicated, my ucdexstandiog is
we'll complete that in a couple moye weeks. And that's why
it's very, very difficult for us to be able to still come in
and say in

to EBM's P . -dt'e all moot. becauee

we produced ¥ll of thiz ptuff now, for pe O BAY, We Agrea or

disagree,

Aot ‘we have ‘pointed out peversl sreas, Tour Momor,
whare we are concarned, Mow, it's an interesting thing. And
‘I pupposs maybe where T can hit the pail wost clossly cn the
‘band, perhaps, Is to just talk for a moment about a statemsnt
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that the ble ¥agist Bayoe Lreq
mespoues to these type of avguments. and I beavd it. Xt was
nsed on my behmlt, and it was noed aminst se by him on a
mumber pf different opcaslous, And what he would say ‘i,
wnless the burden of producing the & 8 e A s
the wffort required to clean the -- and Y*11 slaughter the
word -- tha Augean atables, you koow the Hercules myth,

tly need in

Froduese the documants.

THE COTNY: He had a tendoncy for animml aoalogies,

MR. JAMEE: Be Jdid.

Apd, Your Bonor, what this is about is not whar IeM
has done. and they steod up and told you eveiyrhing they've
dome andt we conld ptand up and tell yon everythiog we've dons.
The isgup is, ars there relevant documents in this case withip
IDM'e posseseion and contrul that wa*ve reguasted that they
baven't prodhed? That'v what we!rs trylog to get at,

There ip no point that I'm aware of in discovery
whers you say, well, we may have another 10,000 docweents that

are rslevant that we can p to you I hly. But
because we've already givean you a vhole bunch, we don't naed
to give those to you. And, Your Bouor, that is what I think
I'm hearing.

Your Bonor asked the questicn, with respect to tha
pre-1991 ALX vernions. Can you submit or eign an affidavic

that gays you've made your wearches, and it doesn't exist as

/2412008 Moton Hesring Februsry 24, 2008

far as you can tell?

Tou know what, if they'll just provide that
affidavit, we're happy. That's all -- all they caa do ig what
they cvan do. But telling you what they've dons doesn't answer
tha question about shat they baveo't done.

And on the Chicagn 7 -- and, Your Honor, I'm
sensitive ta Your Hopor's conments about koowing what counsel
hag digcoesed, apd 1 apologize for not Kaowing exactly the
contest: of the tiph that app 1y
yedtexduy,

_ pect to the (hicago 7
issue ip, again, our request went to, we want to koow what
discassions have occurTed amogg that group relating to
Linxx-xelatsd activicies, AIX-related activities, SCO and »
couple other things.

THE OOURY: Dut when you had the opportinity to
addvess that during the depositiom, it apparently was not
adiresusd,

e tanding with

M. JAMES; Bo. My updersbanding wag different,
Maybe I mimundarstpod what Mr. Shavgimessy said. Moat I
understocd him to eay, @od, iz fact, what my undergtanding is
- th be .aad ad during the depowitica,
thut lins of guastioning was cut off with an objecticp, we'ra
2ot godng 1o allow the witness th anewer those quaptions. And
then st the end of the depositicam, the lawyer for SCO asking

wheid it was
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the questions did not way, we want to comw back and rasexve
thip and keep it open. And I view that as two very diffarent
ispues, Tour HODOT.

THE COURT: Al} right.

MR, OAMHE: Let me lastly edy, aod then I'1l eit
down, that the standard that governs cbviously in this cage is
rule 26, and that {8, do they have documents that are relevant
or may lead to the digcovery of additional relsvant documanta?
Wa're concerned abput. gome aveas. But because of what I've
talked about at length before, I can't anewer that guestion
entirely, other than the areas I've hit. and I don't know
vhat more I can gay about that.

THRE COURT: How can I order them to provide
something that they say thay've already provided but you don't
Kaow L they've provided?

MR. JRAMEB: Well, apd that's the point, Your Bonor.
Your Honor indicated at the start, and whan I started, are we
going to be back here in same peripd of time to addrecs
anything that’s still out there? And my response was, in
Eact, we probably should in 1ight of the véxy late production
of documents that they provide.

THE CCURT: Wasn't that, as Mr. Shaughneswy said,
didn't that comport with your timeline for request of those
-Aocumenta?

MR. JAMES: o, Your Bomor. And the reason I say

22402008 Motion Hearing Februsry 24, 2008
that is becauss if you look at our motion to compel and Yook
ar the dogument request that ave at issue, many of thoge
document requeste date back to 2004, And they didn't produce
thope documents wntil the last week of Jnruary iz this case,
And then they come in and way, hey., we've now produced ail of

these docusents. Yt's mookt. pt onx {on

P

TER COURT: Let's addrpgs this issue that iw of
Boma Concern to mb, .and that is that your motion to compel is
dated Decenber 29, befors the due date of scome of thove

dpcomente, Bow 45 you ne. oh ' an ‘that
thil motion was intended as h place over?

HR. JRMRS: Becangs my Tesponss is when you look at
the docupents that we complain sbmit in our moticn to cowpel,
those documents or thoge requedts, Areas where we specified
our motion add a quests, not that we're ssrved
two or thres days iater, but waré served months and months pwd

maybe owver ~- well Gver a year before the motiom to compel was
fited,
If Your Wonor has any other guestions, I'11 do my

best to angwer them.

THB CODRT: I do not, What T would intend to do
now, Mr. Shaughnessy, usless you have somethiog in particular
you want to address, is I'm godoy to take a yecess and decidp
how to address these iswves. Po you have amything you wast to
say?
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2124/2006 Wotion Hearing February 24, 2008
MR. SEAUGENESSY: That'e fine, Your Hooor.
THR COURT: All right. Wa'll be im recess for a
fow #oomute. ADd let's see if Joudge Kixwball has gone hows OF
{Receen. )
mcwi::-l'-_go.{nat.omn-mwonmmtionﬁ
compel .
And I'm going to dany ECO's motion to compel at
this tima, I'm going to deny that without prejudice. And I'm
505 o allow you 30 deys 1 which to Elle a-peneved motion.

should you file wuch & renewsd aotgd -'it"nnl't;'-'- v
clearly and parrowly define those aread wifich are not
in the # that you've been presented and

which cammot be resclved through seme akliticnal
meet-amd.confer requirements. All right?

MR. BEADGHNHESY: S0 then will the motiom thea be
limited to this producticn in Jamuary and the deficiencies --

1ER COURT: Yes. fes.

Axe there any othex questioms that nesed to bé ppeed
ox 9bomld be posed and anevers glven, ox iz that tlear?

Mi. EHADGENESSY: I think that's clear. Would you
1ike me to prepare an order on that, as well?

THR COURT: Ye®m. Yes:

MR, JAMEE: I'm sorry, Your Homor. If you don't

wiad, X waat to make sure that I'm absplutely clear because I

22472008 Moticon Haaring Febraary 24, 2008
don't wank to bave amy quarreling, I suppose, with opposing
ooungel about iggues that may come up as far as relating to
the Jangary productipn. And -that is, thers sre a mumber of
igeuss that we have already idantified io .our motion but that
T wamm't mble to <learly articulate whether they're patisfied
or oot becauss I haven't bees able o —- you know, we haven't
completnd ouxr review. We'll bas able to rafes those igsues,
wonl't we, 1f we can narrowly addrese them?

THE COURT: Yem.

MR, JAMES: Okay. Thank you.

TEE COURT: I ‘that understood?

MR. SEADGENESSY: So then it'e whatevex itesw that
are ia the motlon, the surreotly pending sotion, if any?

THR COURT: Yes.

MH, SHEADGHRESSY: And thes deficlencies in the
Jamuary productiong

MR. JAMES: That's my mnderstanding.

THE CUURT: Yei. ADd that's what T intended.

MR, SUADGMNESEY: And I axpect the Court weuld
require the parties tomeet aod confer, obviously befors that
wotion is filed.

THE COURT; Yes. X'm going to require that.

All vight. Is there smything further we aeed to

this af

Thask you, ‘pounpsl. Me'll be is repess.




LT

15

16

Case 2:03-cv-00294-DAK-BCW  Document 746-4

212412006 Motion Hearlng Februsry 24, 2006

MR. JAMES: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. SEADGENESSY: Thank you, Your Bomix,
{¥hereupon, the coprt procsedings were copcluded.)

- - - »

&

22072606 Woon Flasting Fabeuary 24, 208

BTATE OF UTAR B
} 88>

COUNTY OF BALT LAKE ) }

I, KELLY BROWN HICKEN, 30 bereby certify that I am
a textifitd courrt reportex for the State of Utahy

That as euch reporter, I attended the hearing of
the feregoing matcer op Maxek 7, 2005, #nd thersat reported in
Stunotype .all of the testimozy and proceedings had, and cauwed
#nid notep to be tzanecribed into typwwriting; and the
foregoing pages mmiber frim 1 through 42 constitute a full,
true and correct report of the same.

That I am 5or of kin to any of the parties and bave
RO interest in Yhe outcoime of the mafter;

2And hereby set my hand aod sexl, this 17th day
of Baxch ‘2006,

KXLLY BROWN RICKEN, CSR, RPR, RMR

Filed 08/18/2006
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SNELL & WILMER L.L.P.

Alan L. Sultivan (3152)

Todd M. Shaughnessy (6651)
Nathan E. Wheatley (9454)

15 West South Temple, Suite 1200
Salt Lake City, Utah 84101
Telephone: (801) 257-19G0
Facsimile: (801) 257-1800

CRAVATH, SWAINE & MOORE LLP
Evan R. Chesler (admitted pro hac vice)
David R. Marriott {(7572)

Worldwide Plaza

'825 Eighth Avenue

New York, New York 10019
Telephone: (212) 474-1000

Facsimile: (212) 474-3700

Atiorneys for Defendant/Counterclaim-Plaintiff
International Business Machines Corporation

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE PISTRICT OF UTAH

THE SCO GROUP, INC.,

‘Plaintif/Counterclaim-Defendant, STIPULATION RE DISCOVERY
- - Civil No.: 2:03CV-0294 DAK
) e} -
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES Honorable Dale A. Kiniball
CORPORATION, Magistrate Judge Brooke C. Wells

Defendant/Counterclaim-Plaintiff.
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e
The parties, by and through their counse] of record, hereby stipulate and agree as
follows: o
1. The Court’s Scheduling Order, dated July 1, 2005, shall remain in force and
effect, except that certain deadlines shall be modified as follows:
Initial Expert Reports May 12, 2006
Opposing Expert Reports June 9, 2006
Rebuttal Expert Reports July 7, 2006 S e ff,:
Dispositive Motions August 4, 2006 '
2. All fact discovery is closed as of March 17, 2006, except that the depositions, as
noticed, of {a} Messrs, Messman, Wilson, Lemon, Prosser, MacKay, Negris, Young, Spencer, - b
and Bawa; (b) the Rule 30(b)(6) dcpesiﬁons described below, and (¢) the depositions of Sun, : .
chrosoft, HP, and Baystar/Goldfarb to ‘th!te‘ extent of subpoenas already served on those pm‘ucs a N u‘
shall not be precluded based on the close of fact discovery. -'
3. IBM shall produce Mz Sunive for toro additional hours of Rule 30b)6)
deposition testimony pursgant to’ Toptllt;sl,lﬁJ'T and 12 of SCO's Notice of December 23, 2005; ;
subject to the reservation of oh;ecﬁo::;sgtr forth therein, SCO shall produce 30(b)(6) witnessesas " .
ert fany

amnbedmmwommdsmm'tomddsmgmmymmg 2006;ad BMwill . . .. i
makcareasonableeﬂ'oﬂtopmﬁmethatdlscoverysctforlhmtheﬁmtpmamphoﬂed . '

Normand’s email to Todd Shmxghxmsydatedeh 17, 2006, if it can do so without unduo

irmal,

burd _ o
o - o
4. The partics have reviewed one another’s document productions, met and T
AT !

- conferred, and agree that, except as stated below, there are no discovery disputes between them,
Losag
subject to the following representations.

3385943
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: TBM represents that it has taken reasonable steps to supplement its
document production, except that IBM will undertake a reasonable search for additional
documents from the files of the individuals identified in Ted Normand's letter of !

February 23, 2006, to Todd Shanghnessy;

b. SCO represents that it has taken reasonable steps to supplement its -
document production, except that SCO will undertake a reasonable search, after
consultation with IBM concerning some of those requests, for those categories of
documents in Ted Normand’s March 10, 20086, letter to Todd Shaughnessy as to which

SCO has not concluded a reasonable search;

¢ The parties agree that relevant documents produced by any party in the

G N
SCO v. Novell litigation shall be provided to counsel for the parties in this case.

1

Tmir a..

5. The parties shall not pursue motions to compel against one another, including the
motion to compe) allowed by meCOtﬁ;t at the February 24, 2006, heaﬁng, except as follows:

a. 1f the parties are unable to resolve their differences, SCO may pursue a

motion to compel against IBM regarding Topics 9 and 10 of SCO’s Notice of Deposition dated
November 11, 2005, i 5

b.  Ifthe parties arélxﬁable to resolve their differences, IBM may pursue a
motion to compe) against SCO ngardl;xg ;ssﬂcs identified in Ted Normand’s letter of March 10,
2006, to Todd Shaughnessy #s to which SGO bas not yet concluded & reasonsble search for
responsive doctments; Topics 5 and 1§ of IBM’s March 19, 2005, Rule 30(b)(6) deposition -~ 7 ¥
notice; and Topic 23 of IBM’s February. },4, 2006, Rule 30(b)(6) deposition notice. '

38R554.1
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_ c. If the parties are unal_)le to resolve their differences, either party may
pursnue a motion to compel with‘respec.t ;)—-the fact.and Rule 30(b)(6) depositions that have not
yet occurred identified in paragraphs 2 and 3 above. With respect to the deposition of Bill
Sandve referred to in paragraph 3 above, any such motion shall be limited to objections or
instructions made at the time of that deposition.

d The parties reserve the right to bring motions to compel regarding the

sufficiency of their respective privilege logs and/or docizments claimed as privileged, or other

privilege issues. | ' B
: ! Lt '-& "
6. The parties shall exchange responses to one another’s Requests For Admission on RN
or before May 1, 2006; all existing deadlines to respond to Requests for Admissions shall be -
extended to My 1, 2006.
- (MU RN
o o whio
DATED this 17th day of March, 2006. :
7 >
pe cy  Snell & Wilmer LLP. . cee
{.- I
..  {s/Nathan E _Wheatley — )
HOCU T Alan L. Sullivan :
e lox Todd M. Shaughnessy
#4102 Nathan Wheatley :
CRAVATH, SWAINE & MOORE LLP
. Evan R. Chesler o
L David R. Marriott ) Coo T
=t i . ' -
o M 4. : ;;
3883541 ’
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DATED this 17¢h day of March, 2006.

LR

HATCH, JAMES & DODGE, P.C.
Brent O. Hutch .
Mark F. James

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER, LLP
Stuart H. Singer

By__ /s/Swart H Sinper
Counsel for Plaintiff .
(e-filed with authorization of counsel) B
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
T hereby certify that on the 17™ day of March, 2006, a true and correct copy of the

foregoing was sent by email to the following:

Brent O. Hatch

Mark F. James

HATCH, JAMES & DODGE, P.C.
10 West Broadway, Suite 400

Salt Lake City, UT 84101
bhatch@hjdlaw.com
mjames@hjdlaw.com

Stephen N. Zack

Mark J. Heise

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP
100 Southeast Second Street, Suite 2800
Miami, FL 33131 :
szack@bsfllp.com oty
mheise@bsfllp.com - s

NI .
and by U.S. Mail, postage propaid, on’Match 20, 2006 to:

. - . ."'I
2] . . Lot
LN i . L

dr
Y

Robert Silver
Edward Normand 1o i:
BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP
333 Main Street
Armonk, NY 10504
Hateeh
site diy : o
101 ’
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Exhibit 17 Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective
Order
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Exhibit 18 Filed Under Seal Pursuant to Protective
Order
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EXHIBIT 19
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RECEIVED CLERY

: 30
SNELL & WILMER L.L.P. s R 25 P ¥ ?

Alan L. Sullivan (3152) \
Todd M. Shaughnessy (6651) uS. DIst F%‘%{, %‘%‘fﬁ
Amy F, Sprenson (8947) ' D‘STR‘C

15 West South Temple

Gateway Tower West

Salt Lake City, Utah 84101-1004

Telephone: (801) 257-1900

Facsimile: (801) 257-1800

CRAVATH, SWAINE & MOORE LLP
Bvan R. Chesler (admiitted pro hac vice)
David R. Marriott (7572)

Worldwide Plaza

825 Eighth Avenue

New York, New York 10019
Telephone: (212) 474-1000

Facsimile: (212) 474-3700

Attorneys for Defendant/Counterclaim-Plaintiff
International Business Machines Corporation

IN THE UNETED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF UTAH

THE SCO GROUP, INC., MEMORANDUM ATTACHING AND IN
: SUPPORT OF IBM’S PROPOSED
Plaintifff Counterclaim-Defendant, SCHEDULING ORDER

v. | (ORAL ARGUMENT REQUESTED)

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES ' |

CORPORATION, Civil No. 2:03CV-0294 DAK
Defondast/Countorcisim-Flatact . Honorable Dale A. Kimball

Magistrate Judge Brooke C. Wells
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Pursuant to the Court’s January 18, 2005 Order, defendant/counterclaim-plaintiff
International Business Machines Corporation (“IBM”) respectfully submits this memorandum
attaching and in support of its proposed scheduling order.

Preliminary Statement

In its January 18 Order, the Court directed the parties to meet and confer and to submit a
proposed ‘snheduliﬁg-order on or before March 25, 2005. The parties met and conferred and
reached agreement on elements of a proposed schedule.! Because the parties have been unable
to agree in all respects, however, they are submitting competing scheduling proposals. We
respectfully submit that thé Court should enter IBM’s proposed scheduling order, attached as
_Exhibit A, as the final scheduling order in the case.?

SCO objects to only one substantive feature of IBM’s proposal: that the Court set
deadlines for both parties to disclose the particulars of their claims (first by an interim deadline
and then by a final deadline) before the close of all fact discovery. IBM proposes that the parties
disclose the precise contours of their claims at a time when they will be able to take discovery

‘with respect to those claims and properly prepare them for trigl. SCO, by contrast, insists on a

! ; several lengthy phone conversations, local counsel for IBM and local counsel for SCO
& mhofthsscheduhngdeadlm«as,mkmgclwtheywouldneedtoconfuthhtheu
reswcﬁveoo—eo:msel before finally agreeing. Local counsel reached a fentative agreement on
everything other than the four issues addressed in this memorandum. Loca! counsel for IBM -
then contacted counsel for SCO and informed him that thess tentative deadlines were acceptable
‘to IBM. ‘This afternoon, counsel for SCO informed us that SCO would ot agree to these

tentative deadlines, The proposed schoduling order submitted herewith includes the tentative
deadlines, and though we donotknewmhatgmﬁndsobjemm&aboutthm they represent
acompromise and we respectfully submit they are reasonable.

? Inthe event the Court were to deny IBM’s motion for reconsideration of the January 18 Order
and require IBM to provide discovery from the files of thousands of individuals or to
‘SCO’s motion to amend its complaint yet again and allow SCO to expand the case,
proposed schedule would obviously haveto be modified. Insnch circumstances, the Pt°P°9°d
deadlines would need to be extended,
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schedule that would allow it to keep JBM in fhe dark sbout its claims and deny IBM the right to
prepare its defenses to those claims. SCO’s proposal, if accepted, would result in further
unnecessary disputes and delay,

IBM objects to three of the provisions SCO secks to include in the scheduling order.
SCO seeks to include provisions that would (1) foreclose IBM’s motion for reconsideration
without substantive review by the Court; (2) re-open the pleadings more than one year after
expiration of the deadline for amending pleadings; and (3) require the parties and the Court to
participate in monthly status conferences — on no particular subject — that would merely invite
unnecessary disputes. There is no need for the provisions SCO proposes. In fact, they would
operate merely to short circuit existing orders and procedures that are already in place. SCO’s
proposed provisions should not be included in the scheduling order.

L I RT SHO! EDI ORDER IMPOSING A
'DEABLINE FOR THE mm*mg TO IDENTIFY ALLEGEDLY MISUSED

MATERIAL.

From the beginning of this litigation, IBM hss endeavored to learn the specific identity of
the material (including source code, methods, concepts and so on) that IBM is alleged to have
misused. To that end, IBM has met and conferred with SCQ and filed two motions to compel,
resulting in discovery orders requiring SCO to disclose its alleged evidence. Yet, as the Court
recognized in its February 9 Oxder, SCO hes failed to adduce any cvidence that IBM has
infringed SCO’s alleged copyrights. (See 2/9/05 Memorandum Decision and Omder at 10 ("itis
astonishing that SCO has not offered any competent evidence to create a disputed fact regarding
whether IBM has infringed SCO's alleged copyrights through IBMs Limux activities”).) ‘That is
50 despite SCO’s repeated public statements that it has monntains of evidence of IBM’s alleged

misconduct, (Id. at 8-9 (listing certain of SCQ’s public statements about its alleged evidence).)
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As aresult, IBM has long been concerned that, absent a final, court-imposed deadline for
the parties specifically to identify the materials they contend one another misused (the
“Allegedly Misused Material”), SCO will nét disclose the identity of the Allegedly Misused
Material unti] it is top late for IBM to prepare a defense with respect to that material. SCO
reinforced our concern by refusing to agree o a schedule that would require either an interim or
a finat disclosure of the Allegedly Misused Material. Althongh the parties met and conferred
regarding their respective proposals, SCO did not offer a reason for its objection to IBM’s
proposal. There is not, we sﬂi)mit, any good reason for not imposing firm deadlines, in advance
of the close of all fact discovery, for the parties to disclose the Allegedly Misused Material.”

If and when SCQ properly identifies the Allegedly Misused Material, IBM will obviously
need to take discovery with respect to that material. For example, if SCO were to identify Linux
code that it contends is derived from AIX, Dynix, or UNIX System V and was improperly
contributed to Linux, then IBM would need to take discovery to-determine the facts relating to
the code in question, including but not limited to (i) who wrote the code, when, how, and why,
(ii) whether and to what extent it is in the public domain and (jii) whether and to what extent it is
protectable by contract or copyright. Unless the Court imposes a deadline by which the parties
must identify the Allegedly Misused Material, then they may not learn the identity of the
materia} they are alleged to have inisused mtil after the close of fact discovery and potentially
gven expert discovery when it would be too late to prepare a defense 10 claims relating to-the
material.

3 IBM’a proposal imposes a reciprocal disclosure obligation. We are not suggesting that the
Court impose on SCO an obﬁgm?on that would not .alsga be imposcd on IBM. The reason SCO is
uninterested in IBM being required to disclose the material it alleges SCO has misused is that
IBM has ahready done so with great particularity.
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Under IBM’s proposal, the parties would be required specifically to identify the
Allegedly Misused Material on a staged basis before the close of all discovery. Specifically,
IBM proposes an interim deadline of June 11, 2003, by which the partics would identify the
Allegedly Misused Material known to them as of that date, and a final deadline of August 11,
2005, by which the parties would identify any and all aterial that the other party is alleged to
have misused. All fact discovery would close on August 11, 2005, except as to defenses to
claims relating to the Allegedly Misused Material. The only fact discovery that would be
permitted thereafier would be fact discovety relating to defenses to claims relating to the
Allepedly Misused Material. No party could contend that another party misused material not
identified by the August 11 deadline; no expert could opine as to the misuse of material not
identified by the deadline. |

Imposing an interim deadline, as IBM’s proposal does, allows the parties to undertake
discovery relating the Allegedly Misused Material as soon as possible, without having to wait
until the final deadline for disclosing Allegedly Misused Material. There is no reason to defer
discovery relating to the parties’ defenses, which cannot reasonably be undertaken until the
Allegedly Misused Material has been identified, any longer than necessary. Imposing a final
deadline, befors the close of all fact discovery, for the parties to disclose all of the Allegedly

* For this purpose, the Allegedly Misused Material must be identified by version, file and line of
code. Forexample, to the extent a party contends the other party has infringed its copyrights, the
accusing party must identify and match up the allegedly infringing and allegedly infringed
matemf’ by vezsion, file and line of code. Top the extent a party contends that the other party hes
breached its contractual obligations by contributing code to Limix, the acousing party must
ideptify the material alleged to have boon contributed improperly by version, tflll’;t': and line of
code, and to the extent the allegedly contributed material is not Unix System V code, but is any
sense alleged to have been based on or resulted from Unix Systern V code, the version, file and
‘lmc‘ﬂlzf Unix System V code from which the allegedly contributed material js alleged to derive or
resuit,
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Misused Material, ensures that the parties iearn what each other’s case is about ata time when
they can take fact discovery necessary to prepare a defense. If the Court does not impose a real
deadline by which the parties must disclose the Allegedly Misused Material and then allow
discovery with respect to the material disclosed, then IBM will remain in the dark as to the
‘particulars of SCO’s claims and be.denied the opportunity to take discovery regarding the
material that TBM is alleged to have misused.

Moreover, requiring the parties to disclose the Allegedly Misused Material before the
‘close of all fact discovery will allow the parties to engage in meaningful expert discovery and
refine the issues in dispute for summary adjudication. The partics may or may not require the
assistance of experts to identify the material they contend one another misused. If they do, then
their experts can assist them in.making their disclosures. Expest discovery is not the time,
however, for identifying the Allegedly Misused Material, 1t should be done in advance of expert
reports so that the parties’ experts can focus on what is really in dispute. It would make no
sense, and would plainly be unfai, to allow cither party to identify the Allegedly Misused
Matenal for the first time by way of the report of one of its experts.

In sum, the Court should set deadlines for both parties to disclose the particulars of their
claims (first by an interim deadline and then by a final deadtine) before the close of ali fact
dxscovu’y 1t is difficunit to imagine how sucha requirement could prejudice SCO, particularty

As stated, SCO’s proposal includes three provisions not included in IBM's proposal.
Those provisions seek to (1) deny IBM the relief sought by its motion for reconsideration of the
Court’s January 18 Order; (2) re-open the pleadings mote than one year after the expiration of




the deadline for amending pleadings; and (3) require monthly status conferences — on no
particular subject — that would merely encourage vnnecessary disputes. None of these
provisions is either necessary or appropriate.

First, SCO includes in its proposal & provision requiring IBM to complete on or before
May 3, 2005 production of the discovery ordered by the Court on January 18, 2005, Thereis
already an order in place requiring IBM to complete that production (insofar as it is not the
subject of TBM’s motion for reconsideration) by May 3, 2005. (See 3/17/05 Order Re IBM’s
‘Motion for 45-Day Extension to Comply with 1/18/05 Order.) There is therefore no Teason for
the scheduling order to address the issue as well, SCO failed to offer any reason for this
redundant provision during the parties’ meet-and-confer; wo assume, however, that SCO seeks
this provision solely to secure :an order requiring IBM to produce the discovery at issue in IBM’s
motion for reconsideration. The Court already has addressed that issue as well, however. Iniits
March 17, 2005, order, the Court expressly ruled that “IBM shall not be required to produce [the
discovery at issue on its motion for reconsideration} until the Court has ruled on that motion”.
(1d.) Accordingly, there is no reason for the scheduling order to include a provision requiring
IBM to complete production of the discovery required by t'hé JYanuary 18 Order on or before May
3, 2005,

Second, SCO seizes upon the Court’s request that the parties subsnit a new scheduling
order as an opportunity to reopen the pleadings. The deadline for amending the pleadings passed
more than one year ago, without any request by SCO 1o extend it. Yet SCO proposes that the
parties be allowed until June 17, 2008, to submit new pleadings. I an Order dated June 10,
2004, the Court ruled that it would it change the scheduling order in the case “sbsent extremely
compelling circumstances”, There is no reason — and certainty there are not extremely

compelling circumstances -— for the Court to reopen the deadline for amending the pleadings.
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That is especially so siace SCO clearly secks this adjustment solely s a means to gain an
advantage in connection with its pending — and untimely --- motion for leave to file an amended
complaint.® At this stage, the caseshould be getting smaller, not bigger.

Third, SCO seeks to require the Court and the parties o participate in monthly status
conferences. During the parties’ meet-and-confer, SCO offered no valid reason for including
such arequirement. ¥BM is willing to participate in status conferences if the Court believes they
are necessary, but we respectfully submit there is no reason for monthly status conferences. If
-SCO wishes to bring an issue to the Court’s attmtioﬁ, it can do so by filing an appropriate
motion after satisfying its obligation to meet and confer with TBM. Requiring the parties to
participate in monthly status conferences would merely invite nnnecessary disputes, Indeed, we
‘belisve, respectfully, that a monthty status conference would multiply not decrease discovery
issues — inviting the parties to raise issues with the Court withput first propesly propounding
discovery requests, conferring in good faith regarding disagreements, and submitting appropriate
briefing. '

> As s explained in TBM's opposition to SCO’s motion to amend, if SCO wishes to briug the
claim it seeks to assert against IBM, then it can seek to assert the claim in the Court in which it is
contractually bound to proceed (a New York court).
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Conclusion

For the foregoing reasons, IBM respectfufly requests that the Court-enter IBM's proposed
schedule as the final scheduling order in the case.
DATED this 25th day of March, 2005.

SNELL & WILMER L.L.P.

-Alan L. Sulliven
Todd M. Shaughnessy
Amy F. Sorenson

CRAVATH, SWAINE & MOORE LLP
Evan R. Chesler
David . Marriott

Attorneys for Defendant/Counterclaim-Plaintiff
International Business Machines Corporation

Of counsel:

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORPORATION
Donald J. Rosenberg

Alec 8. Berman

1133 Wesichester Avenue

White Plains, New York 10604

{914) 642-3000

Attorneys for Defendant/Counterclaim-Plaintiff
International Business Machines Corporation
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Mark F. James

HATCH, JAMES & DODGE, P.C.
10 West Broadway, Suite 400

Salt Lake City, Utah 84101

Stephen N. Zack

Matk J. Heise

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP
100 Southeast Second Street, Suite 2800
Miami, Florida 33131

Robert Silver

Bdward Normand

Sean Bskovitz

BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP

333 Main Street

Armonk, NY 10504

AmyF. Sorenson e
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Pursuant to this Court’s Order dated Janvary 18, 2005 (the “Order™), Plamtiff The SCO

Group, Inc. (*SCO”) respectfully submits the following proposed schedule in connection with

the above-referenced matter':
A EVENT DEADLINE _
IBM’s complete production of discovery | May 3,2005
pursuant to the Order*
| Amendments to Pleadings June 17, 2005
| Fact Discovery Closes | October 28, 2005 .
| Monthly Discovery Statns Conferenice | First Monday of each month
. beginning June 6, 2005: July 5,
2005; ’
August 1, 2005;
September 6, 2005; and
; . . October 3, 2005 4{ :
| Initial Expert Reportis. Noveniber 11, 2005
| Opposing Expert Reports December 9, 2005
Rebuttal Expert Reports January 6, 2006
Expert Discovery Closes February 24, 2006
Dispositive Motions | March 6, 2006
Oppositions to Dispositive Motions | April 7, 2006
Reply Briefs on Dispositive Motions April 28, 2006 —
| Rule 26(a)(3) Disclosures and Exchange { June 2, 2006
{.of Proposed Jury Instructions
{.Attorney Conference ' June 5, 2006 |
Filing of Agreed and Disputed Jury Tune 23, 2006
Final Pretrial Conference , June 26, 2006 . ‘
6-week jory trial | Az soon after June 26, 2006 as the
A _ Court’s schedyle permits

SCO intends to submit a brief memorandum in support of its proposed schedule (and to”
address IBM’s proposed schedule) by no lates than April 1, 2005.

! The parties did meet and confer in an attempt 10 resolve their differences with respect to the
gchcdu}ing matters herein, but-were unable to reach agreement.on a significant number of issues.
“ All of the dates proposed hezein are predicated on IBM's full compliance with its discovery
obligations, including those imposed by the Order.

2
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Respectfully submitted,

HATCH, JAMES & DODGE, P.C.
Brent O. Hatch

Mark F. James

Maik H. Richards

BOIES, SCHILLFR & FLEXNER LLP
Robert Sitver '

Stuart H. Singer

Stephen N. Zack

Edward Normand

Sean Eskovitz

7

BY‘ | o o

Counsel for The"SCO Group, Inc.
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